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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF FLORENCE 

State of South Carolina 

vs. 

Ravon D. Hamer 
DEFENDANT ----------------
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) 
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) 2015-GS-21-00883 
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VICK MEETZE, ASSISTANT PUBLIC DEFENDER 
Attorney for the Defendant 
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I N D E X 

(WHEREUPON, no witnesses were called.) 
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MR. HOLT: If it please the Court, Your Honor. 

This is indictment number 2015-GS-21-883. The State of 

South Carolina vs. Ravon Hamer. It's a four count 

indictment, Judge. Each and every count is for-burglary 

in the first degree. The young man is represented by 

3 

Mr. Vick Meetze. I would love to tell you some of the 

facts when it becomes time. And I also like to give you a 

little bit of procedural background on this case to put on 

the record. And I'll be happy to do either when you call 

on me. And as well, Judge, I know that there are some 

victims here that would like to be heard. 

THE COURT: All right. Sir, if you'll raise 

your right hand. You swear to tell the truth, the whole 

truth, and nothing but the truth so help you God? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: You are Ravon Dontay Hamer? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: You ever been treated for alcohol 

abuse, drug abuse or mental illness? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. 

THE COURT: Sir? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. 

THE COURT: Within the last 24 hours, have you 

taken any medication drugs or alcohol? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. 

3
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THE COURT: You aware of any physical,· emotional 

or nervous problem that would prevent you or keep you from 

understanding what's going on here today? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. 

THE COURT: The State indicates you're pleading 

guilty to four counts of burglary first degree; is that 

correct? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Do you understand that you looking 

at a minimum of 15 years on each count? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Did they change the maximum penalty 

on this? 

MR. MEETZE: No, sir, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Still life, isn't it? 

MR. MEETZE: It is. 

THE COURT: Because you got 15 to 30 on here. 

MR. HOLT: I apologize, Judge. 

THE COURT: You understand the maximum penalty 

on each of these counts is life imprisonment? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: All right. The State's indicated 

they're making a recommendation here today and that 

recommendation being what, Mr. Holt? 

MR. HOLT: Judge, the recommendation is for 15 

4
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these charges? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: All right. In addition, you 

understand that these offenses for which you stand before 

the Court today are considered under South Carolina law to 

be most serious offenses. You understand that? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Do you understand that upon release 

from the department of corrections if you are convicted by 

plea or trial of another most serious offense and the 

State is properly noticed of their intent to seek life 

without parole, the Court would have no alternative but to 

give you life. You understand that? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: You still want to plead guilty these 

to charges? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Now, when you plead guilty, you give 

up certain important constitutional rights. You have a 

right to a jury trial. I would tell the jury that you are 

presumed innocent, but the State has to prove you guilty 

beyond a reasonable doubt. You would have the right to 

question witnesses against you. You would the right to 

remain silent. And if you did, I tell the jury that they 

could hold that against you. You would have the right to 
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present a defense although you not required to do so. If 

you made any incriminating statements, you have a right to 

challenge the admissibility of those statements. Do you 

understand those rights? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Do you understand when you plead 

guilty you give up those rights? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yeap. 

THE COURT: Understanding your rights and 

understanding that when you plead guilty you give them up, 

how do you plead to each of these charges here today 

guilty or not guilty? 

THE DEFENDANT: Guilty. 

THE COURT: You represented by Mr. Meetze. You 

satisfied with his representation? 

THE DEFENDANT: No. 

THE COURT: You not? Well, you talk to him 

enough? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yep. 

THE COURT: Do you need any more time to talk to 

him? 

THE DEFENDANT: Nope. 

THE COURT: You got any complaints about him? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. 

THE COURT: You indicated you not satisfied with 

6
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his representation that got anything to do with you 

entering this plea today? 

THE DEFENDANT: It got a whole lot to do with 

it. 

THE COURT: Tell me about it? 
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THE DEFENDANT: First, it ain't suppose to be no 

15 suppose to be ten and he say, he say. 

THE COURT: Go ahead, Mr. Holt. 

MR. HOLT: I never said that, Judge. It's my 

understanding before I inherited this case for a long time 

the offer was burglary second violent ten. And the young 

man who had been brought down several times to take that 

offer for all four cases and each time he refused. After 

I spent three months getting it ready, Mr. Meetze when I 

told him I was bringing Mr. Hamer down, he ask me 

again could he have that offer. And I said time for that 

had come and gone, but that's before I got the case ready 

and the best I could do at this time was 15. 

THE COURT: You understand that, Mr. Hamer? 

THE DEFENDANT: All that's a lie man. 

THE COURT: Well, I'm telling you -- let me 

explain this to you, Mr. Hamer. Mr. Holt here who's 

prosecuting this, he doesn't have to offer you anything. 

It appears on these sentence sheets that I'm looking at 

let's see you got an offense that occurred -- allegedly 

7
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occurred on February 28th 2014 burglary first, an offense 

that apparently occurred on May 3rd of 2014, another 

burglary first that allegedly occurred on May 30th 2014, 

as well an offense that allegedly occurred on May 22nd 

2014. All of which are separate and distinct offenses. 

Do you understand that? 

THE DEFENDANT: Let me ask you something. 

THE COURT: I'm going to let you talk in just a 

minute. I'm trying to explain something to you first, 

okay. Each of those offenses are separate and distinct. 

What the State could do pick their best case try you on 

burglary first. They get a conviction, they could ask for 

life. If they don't -- say they do get a conviction and 

you get 15 years, they could turn right back around and 

try you on one of these others which is a most serious 

offense and they notice you of their intent to seek life. 

And at the end of that if you get convicted, I 

wouldn't have -- me or no other judge would have 

discretion. We have to give you life. You understand 

that? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. 

THE COURT: Okay. Now, you may not necessarily 

be happy with what Mr. Meetze is telling you, but he 

didn't make the facts in these cases. Mr. Meetze is a 

very fine lawyer. You don't have to like him or not, 

8
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that's up to you. You understand that? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, I understand all that. 

THE COURT: All right. Well, now I'll give 

you -- you indicated you wanted to say something to me a 

minute ago. 

THE DEFENDANT: Man, them dates y'all just 

called out, them wrong dates because I got my motion back 

at Ridgeland saying something different. 

THE COURT: Okay. And maybe they are; 

THE DEFENDANT: They is. I didn't break in 

nobody house in three times in one month. 

THE COURT: Well, we fixing to find out. I'm 

going to listen to the facts of these cases and either you 

did or you didn't. I mean, you stand before this court 

today indicating you want to plead guilty. 

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. 

THE COURT: If you don't want plead guilty, you 

don't have to plead guilty. We can set the case for day 

certain come January and he can try his best case at that 

point. 

You be ready to go then, Mr. Holt? 

MR. HOLT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: It's up to you. Nobody's forcing 

you to plead guilty here today. 

THE DEFENDANT: I never said that. 

9



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

11 

THE COURT: That's entirely up to you~ That's 

entirely up to you. Now, do you want to go forward and 

plead guilty here today or would you like to stand down 

and we'll set the case for day certain trial come January? 

That's up to you. I think, I'll be here the last week of 

January. They can try the case in front of me. 

THE DEFENDANT: What you sounding like that for? 

THE COURT: So you'll know who you're getting 

when you come back. 

THE DEFENDANT: You saying that like what. 

THE COURT: I'm just telling you the truth. I 

will have good knowledge about the case. It's up to you 

what you want to do, Mr. Hamer. 

THE DEFENDANT: Let's go ahead and get this 

thing over with man. 

THE COURT: Are you plead guilty here today 

because you are guilty? 

THE DEFENDANT: I'm guilty man. 

THE COURT: Sir? 

THE DEFENDANT: It's over with. I just said I'm 

guilty. 

THE COURT: Okay. Now, let me ask you this 

question -- I got some more questions I want to ask you, 

okay. Do you need any more time to talk to your lawyer? 

THE DEFENDANT: Nope. 

10
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THE COURT: All right. Has anyone promised you 

anything or held out any hope of reward to get you to 

plead guilty here today? 

THE DEFENDANT: Naw (sic). 

THE COURT: Has anyone used any threats, force, 

pressure or intimidation to get you to plead? 

THE DEFENDANT: Nope. 

THE COURT: Has anyone mistreated you in anyway 

whether it be law enforcement or the Solicitor's office? 

Sir? 

THE DEFENDANT: Nope. 

THE COURT: All right. Have you had enough time 

to make up your mind as to whether or not you want to 

plead guilty or go trial on these charges? 

THE DEFENDANT: I said I plead guilty. 

THE COURT: That's not my question. I asked you 

whether or not you've had enough time to make up your mind 

as to whether or not you want to plead guilty or go to 

trial? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: And what do you wish to do? 

THE DEFENDANT: Pleading guilty. 

THE COURT: Are you pleading guilty as to each 

of these charges of your own freewill? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yep. 

11
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THE COURT: Have you understood my questions? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: All right, Mr. Holt. 

MR. HOLT: Thank you very much, Judge. 

13 

February 22 of 2014 Ms. Tinesia Williams lives at  

Broad Drive here in the City of Florence and the County of 

Florence. And, Judge, she left home early that morning 

around 8:30 and she returned home a little after seven. 

She notice that her black PS3 and several other objects in 

her home were missing or stolen. Judge, the defendant's 

fingerprints were actually found at the scene. At that 

time this was a who done it case. Several more months 

while those fingerprints were getting evaluated and until 

that time the defendant was free. 

On May 3rd the fingerprints had still not come 

back and Mr. David Easler who then lived with his then 

wife and I believe I'm correct in saying that, but you'll 

hear from her in just a second, lived at  West 

Florence Lake Drive, Judge. I just say 100 percent 

certain on the facts for what they did that day, the 

complainants left and they stated that sometime between 

7:30 p.m. and 9:00 p.m. somebody burglarized their 

residence. Judge, several thousand dollars worth of goods 

were stolen handguns, a Rolex watch, television. A 

T-shirt with human fecal matter was found outside the back 

12
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door close to the point of egress, Judge. When.that fecal 

matter was tried for DNA, it came back matching the 

defendant's. 

Judge, on May 30th, 2014, Ms. Amelia Matthews at 

 County Creek Drive, Effingham, South Carolina left 

for work. And sometime between eight o'clock and 11:30 

they came back home to notice that their house had also 

been burglarized TV was missing. Somebody had cut their 

hand on the -- taking the television down. When the blood 

was sent for DNA, it came back as well to Mr. Ravon Hamer. 

Judge, on February 28th 2014, Ms. Betnia M. 

Thomas of  South Aiken Drive apartment , Florence, 

South Carolina. She left to go to work around 5:30. When 

she came back the following morning, her 60-inch 

television along with several other household items was 

stolen, Judge. Police investigators looked for 

fingerprints and sent those fingerprints off. 

Now, Judge, by the time the initial crime SLED 

had returned that paperwork, the defendant had completed 

three crimes. Now, he's burglary first not because he 

entered anyone's home with a gun, Judge, but because he 

had two priors. I think the first prior just so I tell 

you absolutely right. In 2008, he had a burglary second 

degree which he got a YOA on. In 2013, he had a burglary 

third degree. He got probation on. And then he was 

13
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convicted again in between this, Judge, for another 

burglary. And I think he got around six years ~onviolent. 

I'm not 100 percent sure on his latest conviction, but 

he's got those burglaries on his record and because of 

that these are all burglary first. 

Now, procedurally, Judge, this case was, of 

course, up in front another judge previous time and it was 

a negotiated sentence of 15 years. At that time I think 

several of the victims were not quite happy with that. I 

don't see Mr. Easler here today, Judge. My office of 

course contacted them and wanted them to be apart of this 

and was not trying to hide this from anybody. We did not 

maybe take enough time explaining to them difference 

violent and nonviolent time when we made that 

recommendation, but I know they would like to be heard and 

I know somebody is here. 

THE COURT: I'll hear from them in just a 

minute. What was the date on the first set of facts you 

gave me? What was the date on the first set of facts you 

gave me? 

MR. HOLT: February 28th of 2014. Is the 

earliest 

THE COURT: Mr. Hamer, I'll let you talk just in 

a minute, okay. 

THE DEFENDANT: I was talking to my lawyer. 

14
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THE COURT: Well, if you need to step in the 

back room, you can talk your lawyer, but while he's 

talking, you need to be quiet. 

(WHEREUPON, a break was taken.) 

16 

THE COURT: We're back on the record with 

regards to Mr. Ravon Dontay Hamer. He indicated he wanted 

to stand down and talk to his attorney in which I gave him 

an opportunity to do so. We're back on the record. 

Mr. Hamer, you had a chance to talk to your lawyer? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Do you need any more time to talk to 

him? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. 

THE COURT: Now, you heard the facts as stated 

by the prosecutor as it relates to each these of charges. 

Did you hear those facts? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Do you agree with those facts? 

THE DEFENDANT: Not all of it. 

THE COURT: Well, let's back up. Mr. Holt, go 

to the February 28th 2014 incident. 

MR. HOLT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Tell me the facts on that again. 

MR. HOLT: Judge, Ms. Betnia M. Thomas lived at 

 South Aiken Drive apartment  in Florence. She 

15
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stated she left for work around 7:30 and returned around 

5:40. She stated when she went to open her door, she 

realize the door was shaky. And once she pushed it, she 

observed apart of the door frame had been kicked in. She 

noticed her 60-inch television was missing along with two 

remote controls. The television in her spare bedroom had 

been unplugged and tampered with. It was a SO-inch TV, 

Judge. She was in nursing school at the time. She stated 

that she noticed fingerprints and she showed those to the 

City of Florence Officer Goudy when he got there. He took 

those fingerprints and then left. And then -- I don't 

think they did much other investigations until the 

fingerprints came back and then at that time Ashley 

Anderson track down the defendant. 

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Hamer, you heard the 

facts as it relates to that case. Do you agree with those 

facts? 

THE DEFENDANT: Ain't talking about that one 

right there. I'm talking about the other one. 

THE COURT: Well, there's three other ones. We 

going to talk about them one at the time so we clear on 

the record what you agree with and what you don't agree 

with, okay. Do you agree with the facts of that case? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. 

THE COURT: Are you guilty that charge? 

16
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THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. 

THE COURT: And do you plead to this particular 

burglary first of February 28th 2014? 

THE DEFENDANT: Oh, I'm guilty. 

THE COURT: All right. I want to go through 

them and I should have done this to start with go over the 

next one which is May 3rd of 2014. 

MR. HOLT: Yes, sir, Judge. And that's a county 

case that was Mr. David Easler at  West Florence Lake 

Drive in the County of Florence. And his wife is one of 

the victims who's here today, Judge. And in that 

particular case, on the 4th at 9:30 p.m. Detective Brown 

was dispatch to Cashua Drive in Florence in regards to a 

burglary. Spoke to the complaint Mr. Easler and he stated 

that on the night prior sometime between 7:30 and 

9:30 p.m. someone burglarized his residence. 

He stated that the back door had been forced 

open and belongings were scattered all about his bedroom. 

He stated that his Nikon D710 camera and lenses were 

stolen as well as an engagement ring. Ms. Hook who shared 

a residence with him stated that her Rolex watch was 

stolen that had been broken into. Mr. Easler stated that 

about $200 in cash and two customs .45 caliber handguns 

had also been stolen. They did not observe any damage to 

the doors or the windows at that time, Judge. 
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The police suspected that somebody who 

previously lived in the apartment·had a key floating 

around. Mr. Easler got into an argue with his +andlord 

because they had not changed the locks from the last 

person. But a shirt was found outside on the porch with 

human matter on it, Judge. They were able to collect DNA 

from the shirt that was not supposed to be here and a 

bucket that look like it had been used. When they sent 

the bucket and the shirt to SLED, several months later the 

DNA came back to Mr. Hamer who's DNA was on file from a 

previous burglary. 

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Hamer, with regards 

to that particular burglary, you agree with those facts? 

THE DEFENDANT: Not all of them. 

THE COURT: You agree that you went in this 

apartment? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, but I ain't -- the door 

was unlocked, door was unlocked and ain't no TV or none of 

that came out of there. 

THE COURT: Okay. Let me ask you this do you 

agree you went in there? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, I just told you I did. 

THE COURT: All right. Do you agree that you 

went in there without authorization? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, it was unlock door. 

18
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THE COURT: Okay. All right. Next one. 

MR. HOLT: Okay, Judge, this event occurring on 

May 22nd 2014. And the first name here is Ms. Tinesia P. 

Williams  Broad Drive, Florence, South Carolina. 

Judge, officers with the City responded to a call of 

burglary. Ms. Williams stated that she left around 6:50 

in the morning and that her sister left around 8:30. When 

she returned home at seven o'clock, they observed what 

were pry marks around the dead bolt and the outside of the 

door. The responding officer also noticed that wood 

shattered around locks on the door. They say that 

numerous items were taken from the residence a black 

PlayStation 4 along with an !Phone 5 were taken from the 

first floor in the living room. A PS3 and around 20 games 

were taken from Ms. William's son bedroom upstairs. Wii 

u, which is a type of Nintendo, Judge, a pair of Nike Air 

Mission shoes, two computer laptops, cameras were also 

stolen. 

THE DEFENDANT: People lie to get that money. 

THE COURT: Mr. Hamer, Mr. Hamer, I've already 

asked you once not -- I'll give you every opportunity to 

talk, okay. 

THE DEFENDANT: All right. 

THE COURT: I don't talk over you when you're 

talking. Mr. Holt's not talking over you when you talk. 
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You can show the same respect. If I have to call you down 

again, I'm going to hold you in contempt of court and run 

whatever sentence I impose consecutive to it. You 

understand that? You not allowed to disrupt court 

proceedings as they go forward. I'll hear from you in a 

minute. 

All right, Mr. Holt. Go ahead. 

MR. HOLT: Judge, the !Phone 5 that was stolen 

was in an OtterBox protective case when the victim left 

the house that day. When they got home, the phone was 

missing, but the OtterBox was still there. The OtterBox 

actually contained a fingerprint. When fingerprint 

returned, it returned as belonging to Mr. Hammer. 

THE COURT: All right. With regard to that 

burglary, Mr. Hamer, you heard the facts as stated by the 

prosecutor; is that correct? Sir? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: You agree with those facts? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. 

THE COURT: Are you guilty of that charge? Sir? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: And how do you plead? 

THE DEFENDANT: Plead guilty. 

THE COURT: Okay, Mr. Holt. 

MR. HOLT: Thank you very much, Judge. The 

20
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fourth and final incident we're here today about happen 

May 30th. Ms. Amelia Matthews was the victim. ..She of 

course lived at  Country Creek Drive in Effingham, 

South Carolina. Officers responded to the home. Mr. Fray 

stated that he and his wife stopped by to pick up some 

items and noticed that the TV in the living room was 

missing. They then noticed that a screw driver, a 

flat-chisel type tool, had been used to gain entry to the 

residence, that was left there. They also noted that a 

55-inch television, a cooper money clip, a high school 

class from 1959, a gold signet ring, a gold double knot 

ring, an heirloom ring, a tea-color stone, diamond 

solitaire pendant necklace, also a Px4 Storm Beretta, 

which is a type of handgun was in a case that was there 

that night it was stolen as well as some .40 caliber 

ammunition. 

THE COURT: All right. Is that it? 

MR. HOLT: Judge, the pertinent facts, I guess, 

about this case are that the defendant left actual blood 

on the door handle from the chisel tool that he used to 

gain entry into the home. That blood was collected and 

the DNA within that blood came back to the defendant 

Mr. Ravon Hamer. 

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Hamer, as it relates 

to this particular charge, you heard those facts? 
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THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. 

THE COURT: You agree with those facts? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yep. 

THE COURT: Are you guilty of this charge? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yep. 

THE COURT: And how do you plead? 

THE DEFENDANT: Guilty. 

THE COURT: All right. I find that there is a 

factual substantial basis for this defendant's plea as to 

each of these charges. That his decision to plead guilty 

as to each of these charges has been entered into freely, 

voluntarily, knowingly and intelligently. He's had the 

advice and counsel of an attorney with whom he may not 

completely be satisfied with, but is not the basis of him 

entering these pleas today. I'll accept his plea as to 

each of these charges. Happy to hear from you, 

Mr. Meetze. 

MR. MEETZE: Your Honor, and I'll be happy to 

talk now. You had indicated you wanted to hear from the 

victims. 

THE COURT: You're exactly right. I'm sorry. 

Thank you. 

Mr. Holt, which one of the victims is here? 

MR. HOLT: Judge, Mr. Easler's ex-wife; is that 

correct? 
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MRS. EASLER: No, I'm his current wife. 

MR. HOLT: Current wife. I'm so sorry. You can 

stand up and state your name. 

THE COURT: Tell me your name please, ma'am? 

MRS. EASLER: Deanna Easler. 

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am. Happy to hear from you, 

Mrs. Easler. 

MRS. EASLER: Well, I guess, basically we just, 

you know, we left out for an evening for a weekend and 

came home and just -- this was so deliberate. There was 

no force entry. We had just move there. So we did 

believe that he had a key somehow. But the, you know 

and I guess, anybody who is a victim of this type of crime 

does feel very violated especially when you have your 

your things in safekeeping in a safe and that safe is 

taken out of a secure place and physically pried open to 

get it, you know, personal sentimental belongings. You 

know, those things that were taken cannot -- will not be 

replaced. And we just wanted to actually face the person 

who has no regard for anybody else's personal being, 

safety or anything else. 

THE COURT: All right. Thank you, ma'am. 

MR. HOLT: And, Judge, just so everything's on 

the record, even when it's against me. I think it would 

be clear to say that her husband was not at all happy with 
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the 15 year violent crime offer. I do want to make that 

apart of the record, so that, Your Honor, is aware of 

that. 

THE COURT: All right. Does anyone else wish to 

speak that was involved in this. 

MR. HOLT: Judge, I believe she's the.only one 

that showed up today. 

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Okay. Mr. 

Meetze, be happy to hear from you, sir. 

MR. MEETZE: Thank you, Your Honor. May it 

please the Court. Your Honor, I'll put on the record that 

I been over with Mr. Hamer the charges that he's pleading 

to today, all the collateral consequences of those 

charges, the same as the court went over with him as he 

did with the Court. He indicated to me that he understood 

all of that with regards to the charges being violent with 

him being no parole and falling under the 85 percent rule, 

as well as them being most serious offenses and how that 

pertains to two and three strikes law in this state. Your 

Honor, he's been in jail since his arrest on these 

charges, which is a total of 647 days. He was arrested 

back on March the 2nd of 2015. 

THE DEFENDANT: No, I was arrested in '14. I 

got arrested August 12th 2014. 

MR. MEETZE: Judge, we'll look into exactly 
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that, but I got that he was arrested on these charges in 

2015. But in any event, he's currently serving time on a 

probation revocation from previous cases that Mr. Holt had 

gone over in going over everything with regard to this 

case. The case he is currently serving time on indictment 

number are 2011-GS-17-0753 and 2012-GS-17-0324. 

Judge, I've been over with Mr. Hamer -- like I 

said, all the collateral consequence of his pleas. All 

previous recommendations that were made in this case were 

fully explained to Mr. Hamer prior to him making the 

decisions that he's made in this case prior. I certainly 

agree with his decision to enter his pleas in this matter. 

We believe that the recommendation the State has made for 

a 15 year sentence understanding that that's a -- there's 

no chance at release short of having done 85 percent of 

that and that he may have to do all of it just depending 

on how things go with the department of corrections. I 

believe that that is a substantial sentence, believe that 

that is a sentence that does reflect the seriousness of 

the crimes as an appropriate punishment in this matter. 

And we certainly are asking for that consideration in this 

case and that it run concurrently to the charges he is 

currently serving and that he receive the credit for the 

time that he's served. 

THE COURT: How much time is he currently 
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serving? 

MR. MEETZE: Judge, I think, he ended up getting 

like a four year revocation. 

THE DEFENDANT: Four and half. 

MR. MEETZE: Four and half. He had done a split 

sentence. I think his original sentence was something 

suspended to like a year or 18 months. And I think that 

left with him four or four and a half left something along 

those lines. 

THE COURT: All right. Anything else, Mr. 

Meetze? 

MR. MEETZE: No, sir, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Okay, Mr. Hamer, I'll be happy to 

hear from you, sir. 

THE DEFENDANT: I ain't got nothing to say. 

THE COURT: Sir? 

THE DEFENDANT: I ain't got nothing to say. 

THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Meetze, what day did you 

have him having been locked up? 

MR. MEETZE: Judge, I have that he was arrested 

on these charge March the 2nd of 2015. Now, I think he 

was incarcerated prior to that on the probation matter, 

but as far as credit for these warrants, our records 

indicate March 2nd of 2015. But he has been incarcerated 

continuously since that time, that's 647 days. 
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THE COURT: Okay. And what were you saying 

about the date, Mr. Hamer? 

THE DEFENDANT: I got arrested August the 12th. 

THE COURT: August 12th? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. 

MR. MEETZE: Of 2014. 

THE COURT: Of '14. Was that on your probation 

matter or was on these charges? 

THE DEFENDANT: I got caught out of state. I 

was in North Carolina. They hold me over in North 

Carolina. 

THE COURT: On your probation matter? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yep. Until Florence came and 

got me. 

THE COURT: Okay. When did they go and get you? 

THE DEFENDANT: Florence didn't come get me 

until March the 2nd. I sat in North Carolina six months. 

THE COURT: Did you have any charges up there? 

THE DEFENDANT: No. I was just out of state. 

THE COURT: I mean, there typically some rules 

in place that they can't detain you but so long. 

THE DEFENDANT: We had got pull over. They ran 

my name and they seen I had a warrant. 

THE COURT: I understand that, but what I'm 

getting at is another jurisdiction will not hold you over 
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indefinitely. They want hold you -- you understand what 

I'm saying? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, I get what you saying 

though, but I ain't lying though. 

AGENT BYRD: We have it noted in there on 

February 11th law enforcement contact that he was at the 

Robeson county jail, verified subject was in jail on a 

hold noted for Florence P.D. and they noted our office has 

contact person once subject is extradited. No court date 

scheduled at this time. Currently has six charges for 

breaking into vehicles and damage to personal property. 

THE COURT: In North Carolina? 

AGENT BYRD: Yes. 

MR. MEETZE: Judge, for the record, Agent Byrd 

just did indicate that he's right about when he was locked 

up in North Carolina. It was August the 12th and he was 

released to Florence on March the 2nd, so it does appear 

that it's quite possible that he would have been in their 

on a hold for that period of time. 

THE COURT: When did probation lodge its 

detainer? You all entered it into NCIC? 

AGENT BYRD: Without seeing the details, I'm not 

sure that's what happened. The only reason they would 

have notified us 

THE COURT: Well, let me ask it this way then, 
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when would you all warrant been issued on this probation 

matter? Does it tell you that? 

AGENT BYRD: We issued our warrant on 

December 4th 2014 and it was served on the May 1st 2015. 

2015. 

THE COURT: December 4th 2014? 

AGENT BYRD: Yes, sir. December 9th 2014. 

THE COURT: That's when the warrant was issued. 

AGENT BYRD: Yes, sir, and served on May the 1st 

THE COURT: But he was brought back here March 

2nd of 2015. 

AGENT BYRD: We have Form 9 sign by Judge Russo 

June 26, 2015, revoke five years. 

THE COURT: Okay. And, Mr. Hamer, you said you 

were arrested in North Carolina when what day? 

THE DEFENDANT: August the 12th. 

THE COURT: August the 12th? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: When was your warrant issued 

December the 9th is that what you told me? 

AGENT BYRD: December the 9th is the issued 

date. 

THE COURT: When were you all notified that he 

was detained in North Carolina? 

AGENT BYRD: Looks like September 29th 2014. 
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Agent Anderson was notified by his mother on a home visit. 

THE COURT: September 29th? 

AGENT BYRD: September 29th. So our warrant was 

issued after he was somewhere else, so it probably was not 

in NCIC until they said we won't hold him unless he's in 

NCIC. But he was already there on their charges. 

THE COURT: Your charges in North Carolina they 

been disposed of? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. 

THE COURT: They been dealt with? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, had a failure to stop 

for a blue light and possession of burglary tool. They 

gave me time serve. 

THE COURT: Okay. I'm just curious when was he 

placed on probation with you all on those charges? 

AGENT BYRD: August the 24th 2013. 

THE COURT: August what? 

AGENT BYRD: 24th. It's a split sentence when 

he started his supervision was. 

THE COURT: August 24th. Mr. Meetze, you said 

he was brought back here March 2nd? 

MR. MEETZE: That's correct. 

THE COURT: All right, on 2015-GS-21-00883 as it 

relates to each of these charges, the defendant is hereby 

committed to the state department of corrections for a 
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period of 20 years, given credit for 647 days. They are 

to run concurrent as to all the pleas entered this day and 

also to run concurrent with 2011-GS-17-0753 and 

2012-GS-17-0324. Thank you. 

MR. MEETZE: Thank you, Judge. 

MR. HOLT: Thank you, Judge. 

END OF REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT 
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF FLORENCE 

33 

I, Keshia Reed, Court Reporter in and for the 

State of South Carolina At Large, do hereby certify that 

the above-entitled cause was heard as hereinafter set out; 

that I was authorized to and did transcribe the said 

proceedings; and that the foregoing and annexed paged, 

numbered 1 through 33, inclusive, constitute a true and 

accurate transcription of my stenographic report of the 

said cause taken during the said hearing. In the Court of 

General Sessions for Florence County, South Carolina, on 

the 7th day of December, 2016. 

I do further certify that I am neither of kin, 

counsel nor interest to any party hereto. In witness 

whereof, I have hereunto affixed my signature this 28th 

day of February 2018. 

Keshia Reed, Court Reporter 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA & £,(J..li l )-
COUNTY OF . Florence 9 ) 
STATE VS. ) 

Ravon Donta Hamer ) ---,--------__,;--.....,.;.;;;....;..;.;.;.;..;;,. _____ ) 
AKA: -----------------) 
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 26 
DOB: --SS#;jQp ~ 
Address: Charles St. ) 
City,Stat~orence, SC 29SOS ) 
DL#:...... SID#: 
•COL YesO NoEf CMV Yes D No[!f Hazmat YesO Norz/ 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 
TO: Bur,dary / Bul"J!;lary (After June 20. l 985) - First de~e 

IN THE co'I OF GENERAL SESSIONS 
)5-JP / 

lNOICTMENT/CASE#: 20 J S·GS-21-00883 

A/VI#: l014A2120200990 ~ 
Date of Offense: S/22/2014 ~ 
S.C. Code § : _...;.;;16--1_1-0...;.;..31_1 _______ _ 

COR Code #: 0079 -------------
SENTENCE SHEET 

0 CONVICTED OF or IXJPLEADS 

in violation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079 
0 NON-VIOLENT-IX! VIOLENT 0SERIOUS IX!MOSTSERJOUS QMandatoryGPS-(c=s=c~-0§17-lS-45 

w/minor I st or Lewd Act) 
The charge· Q.As Indicted. OLcsser Included Offense, OD~dant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials) 
The pica is: I Q}'Without Negotiations or Recommendation, I) Ne otiated Sen ce, Re ommendation by the State. 

ATTEST: tr.AA /( J14tiS: ~ {f P 15'671 
1. Wh~ SC Bar# .,J>efe t Attorney or fendant SC Bar# 

WHERE~ th~Defendant is commited to the [!t'state Department of Corrections, D County Detention Center, 

for a detenninate tenn of .,;LO days/month~r O under the Youthrul Offender Act not to exceed years 
and/or to pay a tine of S ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment 

of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for -------
~

nth years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole 1.11d Pi!!don Servj£,.es staqdard conditions of 
pro lion, which are incorporated by reference. //~$~ r7-e?Z. S ",'11( ~- dr' .. r'? .. t,g;. Y 
0"~NCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVEtosentenceon: ~ r~-7,...(""<f' 
lEf The Defendant is to be given credit for linJJ= ~~ed purs,;mt to S.C. Code § 24-13 to be calculated and applied 
bytheStateDepamnentofCorrections. 6 77 &f"~...r 
0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of QUd Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § l 7-25-J 3S. 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-2S-20 or 16-ls-t;S (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
0RESTITUTION: 0 Deterred O Oct W11lm Hearing O Ordered PTUP 

Total: S ----- plus20% fee: $ ---­

Payment Tenns: ---------------
0 Set by SCDPPPS --------------
Recipient: -----------------*Fine: 
§ 14-1-206 (AsscssmenlS 107.S %) 
§ 14·1·21 l(AXI) (Conv. Surcharge) 
§ 14·1-2l l(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 

§ S6-S·299S (DUI Assessment) 

§ S6-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 
Proviso 61.6 (Public Dct7Prohation) 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 

§ 50·21-1 l4{BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§ S6-S-2942(J} (Vehicle Assessment) 

3% to County (if paid in installments) 

TOTAL 

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 

Court Reporter: 

SCCA/217 (07/2016) 

$100 
$100 
$12 
$25 
$S00 
S2S 
SISO 
$SO 
$40/ca 

s 
$ 

s/bfJID 
$ • 

$ 
s 
s 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

s IOJ.d'J 

-~ 

---- days/hours Public Service Employment 
ObtainGED 0 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve W/E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling D 
Random Drug/Alcohol testing O ;-t. 
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklylmonthl[,01 
pmts. ors beginning ~,\~ ~f(A S· 
S paid to Public Defende~~~,, b (j" ~.'b-0 · 

Other: ... (:-_, y() Cr e:,<;.,· 
.-R,' /I 0'' ,.:;,."\ ' 
·:vi- , .. o '\ 

'(;'?I 0-~ 
(,\; 0~ 

O Appointed PD or appointed other ~~sel, 
Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk 
during probation and shall be collected before 

any other fees. 0 ~v ~AC: ·· .. , 
PresidingJudge 1

~ _;...,,,---_ 

Judge Code: ,?Z/4 _ _ \ 
Sentence Date: _/'~ ·-
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ST ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ~ a ~ IN THE coul OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

COUNTY OF 
STATE 

Florence V -----........ ,----------) vs. ) 
Ravon Donta Hamer ...,..A"""K.A.,..:----------------- ) 

-----------------) 
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 26 -~~~--=---=-~=-= )) DOB: .....__SS#:.§id -
Add ss:~t ) 
City,State,Zip: F)orence. SC 29505 ) 
DL#: SID#: ) 
•cDL YesO NoB CMV YesO Noc:f Hamtat Yes0 No(]"' 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 
TO: Bur_glary / Bu~larv (After June 20. 1985)- First de~ree 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20 I S-GS-21-00883 

A/W#: 2014A2120200991 
Date of Offense: ...:§~f:}.~;i~Q~0:!:14!:::.......lilS:!...-~3p!:l,!..,:-:.....J)_'4.!-_ 
S.C. Code § : _16_-_ll_-0_3_1_1 _______ _ 

COR Code #: 0079 --------------
SENTENCE SHEET 

0 CONVICTED OF or IX!PLEADS 

in violation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# ~00,,,,,7..,,,9 __ _ 
0 NON-VIOLENT-IX! VIOLENT 0SERIOUS ~MOSTSERIOUS 0MandatoryGPS(CSC 0§17-25-45 

w/minor I st or Lewd Act) 
As Indicted. OLc:sscr Jncludr:d Offense, D D~fen._dill!~ ~cs Prcscntmc..'llt to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials) 
Without Negotiations or Recommendaf n, 'O"""" lr'Neg'otiated Sent nee, ~ commendation by the State. 

A ,1 ~s {. '()) /f7J? l 
Wlifler-tWllft~ SC Bar# ~e endant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar# · 

"' '"'" , the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, 0 County Detention Center, 

for a detenninate term of fJ-0 days/month~ or D under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed yem 
and/or to pay a fme of S ; provi~at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment 

of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable•; the balance is suspended with probation for --------

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of 
prarooga(ic 10 ,whichareincorporatedbyreference. I( .. a.s:--~7--t:J?.!i":?q,..J.. 1:z... a~- /l'/-i!>.1.2Y 
IE(' _9C NCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: #(?' ~J' ;;? ..... /.....;',< __ -...;..7-_-_rrf'-,--__,__.....,__,__ 

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. C~ ' § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied 
by the State Department of Corrections. t!f 7'? ~~_f 

O The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-2S-135. 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted or a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
0RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Def. WDlvu Htaring O Ordered . PTUP 
Total: S plus 20% fee: s -----
Payment Tenns: ----------------
0 Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: ------------------
•Fine: 
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 
§ 14-·J-21 l(AXJ) (Conv. Surcharge) 
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(2){0UI Surcharge) 
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 
Proviso 61.6 (Public Dcl7Probation) 
§ 14-1-212 (Low Enforce. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coun Sun:hlll'ge) 

. § S0-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) 

3% to County (if paid in installments) 

TOTAL 

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 

Court Reporter: 

SCCA/217 (07/2016) 

$100 
SIOO 
$12 
$25 
ssoo 
$25 
$150 
$50 
$40/ea 

s 

: 1t)aOJ 
$ ' 

s 
s 
$ 
$ 
$ 

s 
$ 
s z.ov 
s 103.<.Q 

____ days/hours Public Service Employment 

ObtainGED D 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve W/E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling O 0q_.J.. 

Random Drug/Alcohol testing O 1J<.? • ~~ Ii'"' c .. 
Fine may be pd. in equal, conse~utiye weekly/m,t5nthly ij\1 'tr 0 
pmts. of$ begmmng . "" -\ 11 c, Q.· ~~ 

S paid to Public ~e~~~qrun9/fr'o~~~~~-
Other: ,.f. rJ _ . G .o 

v l JO'' o'< Y, 0 
.I _,J... ,(J 

O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 
Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk 
during probation and shall be collected before 

any other fees. r,)' ~0--~-­
Preslding Judge M -~ 
Judge Code: ~ 
Sentence Date: /)).. .. 7-/6"' 
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fi(~,_J -
STATE OF SO~ CAR_OLINA .... ~ ) 

.. COUNTY OF Florence • . ) 
STATE VS. ) 

Ravon Donta Hamer ) --------------------- ) AKA: 

15'1D .I IN THE CO. OF c_~NERAL SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015-GS-21-00883 

A/W#: 2014A2120200993 
OateofOffense: ~14 "2.-1-9- l ... 

-----------------) 
26 ----) Race: Black Sex: M Age: S.C. Code § : _16-_1_1-0_31_1 _____ -'r,I..___ 

DOB: SS#: 
Address:  Charles St 
City.State.Zip: Florence. SC 29505 
DL#: SID#: 

) 
) 
) 

--------.l 
•CDL YesO No[a CMV Yes D No~ Hazmat YesO No Cf 
ln disposition of the said indicbnent comes now the Defendant who was 
TO: Bur~larv / BUl"Jllarv (After June 20. I 985) - First dewee 

CDR Code #: 0079 -------------
SENTENCE SHEET 

0 CONVICTED OF or l29PLEADS 

in violation of § 16-11-031 l of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# _o..,.0_19 __ _ 
0 NON-VIOLENT-IX! VIOLENT OSERIOUS ~MOSTSERIOUS OMandatoryGPS(CSC 0§17-25-45 

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) 
As Indicted, OLesscr Included Offense, ODefcndant Waives Presentment to Grand Ju[I. (defendant's initials) 

Without Negotiations or Recommendation. ~~~ 'med 10 ac ~don by the Slale. 

11'ff$ }1\10~_ ~/bl~q /){11 
--""\iii~:::?f1;..;.....__ ' SC Bar# De en ant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar# 

WHEREF , the Defendant is commited to the ~te Department or Correetlons, D County Detention Center, 

for a determinate tenn of ~() days/mon~or D under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years 
and/or to pay a fine of S ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment 

of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for -------

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation. Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of .,, 
pn,J>,4{'on, whlc:b are illcotparatcd by 1<ferenc:e. /( • d.r• ~ .13 """' I~ -G~,) ., ? • "~ ~ I' 
l!f" .,PONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ~/P S _d2_ /~ " r-f"'~ 
B"'The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-l340to be calculated and applied 
by the State Department of Corrections. 6 41"' 7 7~.r 
D The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regis~fhild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,il is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
0REST1TUTI0N: 0 Deferred O Der. \Valves lleariag O Ordered PTUP 

Total: S ----- plus 20% fee: s 
Payment Tenns: ---------------0 Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: -----------------•fine: 
§ 14·1-206 (Assessments 107.S %) 
§ 14-1-21 l(A}(I) (Conv. Surcharge) 
§ 14·1-21 l(A}(2) (DUI Surcharge) 
§ S6-S-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§ S6-J-286(DUI Breath Test) 
Proviso 61.6 (Public Del7Probation) 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 

§ S0-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§ S6·5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 

3% to County (if paid in installments) 

TOTAL 

$100 
$100 
$12 
$2S 
ssoo 
$25 
$ISO 
$SO 
S40/ca 

s 
$ 

$ JD(>;QO 
$ 
s 
s 
s 
s 
$ 
s 
s 
$ 

s /ffi,CO 

Clo,kof~Dqn,r,~ Jl1 i&11Jw. 
CounRcponcr: ~4 v 

SCCN217 f07/201fi\ 

---- days/hours Public Service Employment 
ObtainGED O 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve W/E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling D 
Random Drug./Alcohol testing O ~..J. 
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/~tJUhly \ 
pmts. of$ beginning ... ,~ I_ &r.fJ• (:)· 

S paid to Public Defend~r-'~~d~il {)'fl<'>_'tl-Gc,· 
'G-"' ) I' c,:-: .. Other: ,, ,,. . (:) 

rJ) 

7 v.,.'<'' re.~.., 
c,vo~ 

O Appointed PD or appointed olh\~ counsel, 
Proviso 61.6 requires SSOO be paid to Clerk 
during probation and shall be collected before 
any other fees. /'7) ~ 

PresidingJudge ~~ 
Judge Code: .,-.l'i:6 c:;.., ~ 
Sentence Date: 62,- ?;?'d'"' 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA & 
COUNTY OF Florence · W 

gq.l ...... _, .... )___ IN THE CO. OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

~ INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20JS-GS-2J-00883 
__,.,,.,... ______ R_a_v_on.....;...Do_n_ta_H_am;.;.;.;..e;...r ______ ) AJW#: 2014A2110201213 
STATE VS. 

AKA: -----------------) DateofOft'ense: ..:5_13_/2~0_1_4 ________ _ 
26 S.C. Code § : ___ 16_-l.;..;;l...;;-O_J_ll _______ _ Race: Black Sex: M Age: ----) 

) CDRCode #: _o_07_9 _________ _ DOB: SS#: 
Address:  Charles St. ) 

) City,State,Zip: Florence, SC 29SOS 
DL#: SID#: --,,-------_) 
*COL Yes0 No[3'CMVVesO No(3"HazmatVes0 No[]' 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Derendant who was 
TO: BUlldarv / Bur.ldarv (After June 20. 1985) - First dearee 

SENTENCE SHEET 

0 CONVICTED OF or ~PLEADS 

in violation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0079 
0 NON-VIOLENT-IXJ VIOLENT 0SERJOUS IX!MOSTSERIOUS QMandatoryGPS-(C..,..S_,,,C--0§17-25-45 

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) 
As Indicted. OLesser Included Offense, OCJf.~Td~aivcs Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials) 
Wi u Negotiations or Recommendation, r qodated S~ JJ~ R,ommendation by the State. 

~ 77liqs &II(/) &m:r: ~ //lJt"Ct (eeJ ,s-,1, 
--~-~~;.\-~--- SC Bar# •. ~fendant AttomeyfurDereri'dant SC Bar# 

R.E, ihe derendant is commited to the [!'J"state Department or Corrections. 0 County Detention Center, 

for a detenninate tenn of :;2.f? days/months/e or D under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years 
and/or to pay a fme ofS ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment 

of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable•; the balance is suspended with probation for -------
lllOlllbst,.aB and subject ro Saudi Carolina lli:parlmcnt orProballoo, Parole~'"' Services S1alXlard conditions or 
pro~ion, which are incorporated by reference. /l""j'7_-"- I -~ 7'fJ 4~ /)J.- ~7 /'? - d :IA.¥ 
[B' ja(fNCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ,'f"£r .J' J7 /,2,.. e-/< 
@"" The Defendant is to be given credit for tipJ,e serv~ pursuant to S.C. Co § 2:tfi-40 to be calculated and applied 
by the State Department of Corrections. If 1'? ~_r 
D The Defendant is lo be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17·2S-135. 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unla wfuJ for a person convicted of a violation of Section I 6-25-20 or I (i..25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
0RESTJTUTION: 0 Deferred O Der. \Valves llcarl11g O Ordered PTUP 
Total: $ plus 200A, fee: s ----
Payment Tenns: ---------------0 Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: -----------------•Fine: 
§ 14-1-206 (AsscssmcnlS 107.5 %) 
§ 14·1·2ll(A)(l)(Conv. Surcharge:) 
§ 14-l-21 l(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 
§ S6·S-29!IS (DUI Assessment) 
§ S6-l-286 (DU1 Breath Test) 
Proviso 61.6 (Public DeflProbation) 
§ 14-1-212(LawEnrorce. Funding) 
§ 14·1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge:) 

§ S0•21-l 14(BUJ Breath Test Fee) 
§ S6-S-2942(J) (Vc:hic:Jc: Assessment) 

3% to County (if paid in installments) 

TOTAL 

$100 
$100 
$12 
$2S 
ssoo 
S2S 
$ISO 
$SO 
$40/ca 

s 
$ 

$ /tJi),tl) 
$ 
$ 
$· 
s 
s 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ t3 ,Ot5 

CJc,kofCom1/D,puty~ 5}~ 
Court Reporter: ~ 

SCCN217 (07/2016) 

---- days/hours Public Service Employment 
ObtainGED 0 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve W/E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling 0 
Random Dnig/Alcobol testing O 
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. ors beginning 

S paid to Public Defender Fund 
Other. 

O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 
Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk 
during probation and shall be collected before 

anyotherfees. 0 ~-~ 
Presiding Judge ~P-

Judge Code: ,?..7/c) 
Sentence Date: /- .. ?-/t:I' 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF FLORENCE 

EXPARTE: 

• 
) 
) 
) 

DAVID A. RICHARDSON, JR., ) 
ASSIST ANT SOLICITOR, ) 

) 
~:' ) 

) 
THE STATE, ) 

) 
vs. ) 

) 
RA VON D. HAMER, ) 

) 
Defendant. } 

• 
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 
TWELFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
WARRANT NO(S).: 2014A2110201213 

...,, ~ 
,...., 
~ ,- CJ c.,, 0 :.z:. 

:::0 z <-
r'1 - C: 
:zCir:1 :z: c-,n-,,,nF,- w .,, .. , 0 
(')Ro• 0 I ,, 

ORDER C:e>C/J 
:Z:(l)::t: 3: 
--f ~ -:< > .. 
"' 

:::::, + n -,. CXl -· 

. .,, 
-r 
rn 
0 

This case comes before the Court by way of a Petition from David A. Richardson, Jr., Assistant 

Solicitor for the Twelfth Judicial Circuit and upon the record in this case. 

It is a well-established principle of law that there is no constitutional prohibition, which holds the human 
' 

body inviolate against the efforts of the State to seek evidence of the crime. Schmerber v. California, 384 US 

757, 86 S. Ct. 1826 (1966). This is especially applicable to the collection of samples from the body, where the 

degree of intrusion to one's body is minimal and there is nothing in the procedure itself, which would endanger 

one's heal.th, safety or life. State v. Allen, 277 S.C. 595, 291 S.E. 2d 459 (1982). 

In light of the context of a valid arrest supported by probable cause, the defendant's expectations of 

privacy will not be offended by the minor intrusion of a brief swab of his cheeks. The DNA identification of 

arrestees is a reasonable search that can be considered part of a routine booking procedure. Maryland v. King, 

569 U.S._ (2013). 
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• • 
Based on the information contained in the Petition, the defendant, RA VON D. HAMER, is hereby 

ORDERED to provide the State and/or Investigators with the Florence County Sberifrs Office, or 

their designee with samples of his saliva and/or blood, to be drawn by a qualified medicaJ technician, so that 

said sampies may be sent to SLED for testing and comparison purposes, and for DNA testing. 

AND IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Florence, South Carolina 

June Jo , 2015 

RESIDING JUDGE -r, n "-> 

TWELFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUrt; ~ ~ 
:::0 2 c_ 
~(");:;::: C: 
nn-: z 
(Tl ('") ;:; '4> 
n -orT, o 
oR'or: 
C:c,c.r. ~ 
Zr.,,::,: :X 
-f ,,, 

:< )> :-:--· U) :::: ~ 
n :r. a, 

-r 
m 
0 

60



. ~ • 8P\APL)\/\6~~ l}',Mr-
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 

) AFFIDAVIT 
COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) 

The Affiant, first being duly sworn, deposes and says, as follows: 

~ 
91'\ C"') -r- 0 CJ"\ 
0 % '­
~ :5 c:: 
r'1nr1•. :z: Xn- __ .,. 
nc,,.. .__ 
rr, "'O ~-- C) 

That on May 4, 2014 at approximately 9:30 P.M., Florence County E-911 received~garifro11o 
C:. C> c.r :J: 

David Easler who resides at  S Cashua Dr. Florence, SC, who reported that his reside~ia been 
~ ";;> •• 

burglarized. During the subsequent investigation Cpl Andrew Clendenin recovered a t-shirtmot ~ ~ 
C'"l -

belonging to the victims from inside the residence. Cpl Clendenin made a DNA swab from the armpit 

and neck area of the shirt and submitted them to the State Law Enforcement Division for testing. 

On November 5, 2014 a CODIS Hit notification was received by Cpl Clendenin from SLED. 

The CODIS infonnation indicated that an association was made between the sample submitted and 

Ravon Donta Hamer. 

In order for SLED to establish a DNA connection to the subject identified from the initial 

CODIS hit a standard must be obtained from the subject in question. I am, therefore requesting that a 

, DNA sample be obtained from Ravon Donta Hamer for the purpose of comparison. This officer has 

reason to believe that the evidence sought by this Affidavit is vital to the investigation into the burglary 

of Mr. Easler' s residence. 

~~ALLEN 

June "2... 'l , 2015 
FLORENCE CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

SWORN to and subscribed before me 

This ~ .f,5. day of ~'"' ~ ~ , 20~:-

i1 --r 
rn 
0 
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5 1 'Id. ~' S?s U,~ 2W, ~~ JvP. C± ~ 9/ LJ9&m/j t(lfit V MbiJk/ 5l~Jl ~ 
1*9,W LrJ.11 ~l/{J I (IJ ~,~ct 155.) (lqqsj} 

65



-I J _., 

66



~ 
~ 

FIL E'D 

10\7 OCT 30 M-1 11: 35 

DOR\S POJlGS O'HARA 
CCCP & GS 

f\.Oi~EUCi: COUN1Y, SC 

:I. 0.'(1\ Wt'\\~ oi '(ov.. W~Yl't°ed. to ~"'°vi c.cxv, I. ~e.\- Cl e,o'ry 

~ M'( ~en ~e"'c.e ~'ne.e.+ a.'i\d W\1 G1.,r,res+ wa.~o.v"'d~+.s a~d / 

"{\ '{ m O \; O'I\ Of d ; 5 c. o I/(!;(· ;j. \ f i o <J. doi''+ 'f4\ \ '(I d C~<I 'f 'a.\ I 

)\ ea.Se be, <Ao\~ -\a se+ *~~ \~-\o~ fO a.t ( o'{l -\-o Vf\e '.\\i°'Vl lt; 

f OU.. -to<'" 'f O \A\ 1-\ ff\e_dl 

67



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF FLORENCE 

Ravon D. Hamer, #328149, 

Applicant, 

v. 

State of South Carolina, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 

IN THE TWELFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

Case No.: 2017-CP-21-3305 

RETURN 

The State (Respondent), making its Return to the application for Post-Conviction Relief 

filed on December 4, 2017, would respectfully show this Court: 

I. 

Ravon D. Hamer (Applicant) is presently confined in the South Carolina Department of 

Corrections pursuant to orders of commitment of the Florence County Clerk of Court. In 

September 2015, the Florence County Grand Jury indicted Applicant for four counts of first 

degree burglary (2015-GS-21-0883). Public Defender William Vickery Meetze, Esquire, 

represented Applicant. Assistant Solicitor David Richardson, Jr., Esquire prosecuted the case. 

On December 7, 2016, Applicant pleaded guilty as indicted to all charges before the Honorable 

D. Craig Brown. Pursuant to the State's recommendation, Judge Brown sentenced Applicant to 

imprisonment for concurrent terms of twenty years for each count of first degree burglary, along 

with credit for time served of 64 7 days. Applicant did not appeal his conviction or sentence. 

Attached to this Return and incorporated by reference are the records of the Florence 

County Clerk of Court regarding the subject convictions, Applicant's records from the South 

Carolina Department of Corrections, the plea transcript, and the application. Respondent 

reserves the right to amend this Return upon receipt of any relevant materials. 
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II. 

In his application for post-conviction relief, Applicant alleges he is being held in custody 

unlawfully for the following reasons: 

1. 

2. 

"Ineffective Assistance of Counsel" 
a. "Conduct as counsel was malicious, sadistic" 
b. "Counsel conspired with Assistant Solicitor David A. Richardson 

Jr. and denied petitioner the results of his DNA test results." 
c. "Codefendant's written statement, counsel also conspired with 

Assistant Solicitor David A. Richardson Jr.'s malicious mindset to 
not present statement" 

d. "Failed to notify petitioner of right to direct appeal" 
e. "Counsel only saw petitioner twice and after plea wasn't informed 

of right to appeal the 20 year sentence given instead of 15 years 
promised before counsel and assistant solicitor." 

f. "Failed to obtain witnesses for defendant" 
i. "Counsel never contacted them" 

g. "Plea deal violation: Counsel did conspire with assistant solicitor 
David A. Richardson, promise petitioner 15 years; however 
petitioner was sentenced to 20 years." 

h. "Assistant solicitor did promise petitioner 15 years if he plead 
guilty, petitioner was coerced to plea and got 20 years."1 

1. "Illegal Sentence" 
1. "Petitioner was not convicted on a grand jury indictment." 

11. "All four counts of first degree burglary on different dates 
are all on single count indictment, none is a lesser included 
offense." 

J. "Invalid Indictment" 
1. "Counsel failed to do motion to squash/dismiss indictment" 

ii. "All four first degree burglary charges on different dates 
the offenses take place allegedly. None however is a lesser 
included offense." 

iii. "This is not a valid indictment presented to jury grand jury 
to bring charges against petitioner." 

"Prosecutor Misconduct" 
a. "Brady Violation Rule 5" 
b. "Petitioner was denied test results." 
c. "Petitioner was denied written statements of codefendants." 

1 Respondent interprets this to be an allegation of involuntary guilty plea by way of ineffective 
assistance of counsel. 
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III. 

Respondent submits Applicant's allegations of ineffective assistance of counsel are 

without merit. In a PCR action, Applicant bears the burden of proving the allegations in his 

application. Butler v. State, 286 S.C. 441, 334 S.E.2d 813 (1985). Where the application alleges 

ineffective assistance of counsel as a ground for relief, Applicant must prove "counsel's conduct 

so undermined the proper functioning of the adversarial process that [it] cannot be relied upon as 

having produced a just result." Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S. 668 (1984); Butler, 286 S.C. 

at 442, 334 S.E.2d at 814. 

In evaluating allegations of ineffective assistance of counsel, the reviewing court applies 

the two-pronged test outlined in Strickland, 466 U.S. 668. First, Applicant must prove counsel's 

performance was deficient. Id.; Cherry v. State, 300 S.C. 115, 117, 386 S.E.2d 624, 625 (1989). 

Under this prong, the court measures an attorney's performance by its "reasonableness under 

prevailing professional norms." Cherry, 300 S.C. at 117, 386 S.E.2d at 625 (quoting Strickland, 

466 U.S. at 690). The proper measure of performance is whether the attorney provided 

representation within the range of competence required in criminal cases. Butler, 286 S.C. at 

442, 334 S.E.2d at 814. "Counsel is strongly presumed to have rendered adequate assistance and 

made all significant decisions in the exercise of reasonable professional judgment." Id. (citing 

Strickland, 466 U.S. at 690). Applicant must overcome this presumption to receive relief. 

Cherry, 300 S.C. at 118, 386 S.E.2d at 625. Second, counsel's deficient performance must have 

prejudiced Applicant such that "there is a reasonable probability that, but for counsel's 

unprofessional errors, the result of the proceeding would have been different." Id. at 117-18, 386 

S.E.2d at 625. With respect to guilty plea counsel, Applicant must show there is a reasonable 
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probability that, but for counsel's alleged errors, he would not have pleaded guilty and would 

have insisted on going to trial. Hill v. Lockhart, 474 U.S. 52 (1985). 

Respondent submits Applicant can satisfy neither requirement of the Strickland test. 

However, the allegation of ineffective assistance of counsel probably raises questions of fact that 

the record does not conclusively refute. Accordingly, Respondent requests an evidentiary hearing 

to fully resolve this issue. See Sharper v. State, 279 S.C. 264, 305 S.E.2d 247 (1983). 

IV. 

In his application, Applicant also claims he was denied effective assistance of counsel 

because his counsel failed to advise him of a direct appeal. While trial counsel is required to 

make certain the defendant is made fully aware of the right to appeal, the standard for a guilty 

plea differs. Turner v. State, 380 S.C. 223, 224, 670 S.E.2d 373, 374 (2008). Absent 

extraordinary circumstances, such as when there is reason to think a rational defendant would 

want to appeal (for example, because there are nonfrivolous grounds for appeal) or when the 

defendant reasonably demonstrated an interest in appealing, there is no constitutional 

requirement that a defendant be informed of the right to a direct appeal from a guilty plea. Id. at 

225,670 S.E.2d at 374 (citing Roe v. Flores-Ortega, 528 U.S. 470 (2000); Weathers v. State, 319 

S.C. 59, 459 S.E.2d 838 (1995)). "Acts inconsistent with the continued assertion of a right, such 

as a failure to insist upon the right, may constitute waiver." Bonnette v. State, 277 S.C. 17, 18, 

282 S.E.2d 597, 598 (1981) (citing 92 C.J.S. Waiver, p. 1063 (1955)). Applicant has failed to 

show such extraordinary circumstances. Therefore, Respondent submits that this allegation 

should be dismissed. 
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V. 

Applicant also asserts he was coerced into his plea and was made promises by the State 

which were not honored. Respondent interprets this to be an allegation of an involuntary plea. In 

PCR cases, an applicant asserting a constitutional violation must frame the issue as one of 

ineffective assistance of counsel. Al-Shabazz v. State, 338 S.C. 354, 363-64, 527 S.E.2d 742, 

747 (2000) (citations omitted). An applicant who pleads guilty on the advice of counsel may 

collaterally attack the plea only by showing ( 1) counsel was ineffective and (2) there is a 

reasonable probability that but for counsel's errors, the defendant would not have pled guilty and 

would have insisted on going to trial. Roscoe v. State, 345 S.C. 16, 20,546 S.E.2d 417,419 

(2001 ). An applicant alleging his guilty plea was induced by ineffective assistance of counsel 

must prove counsel's advice was not "within the competence demanded of attorneys in criminal 

cases." Hill, 474 U.S. 52, 56 (1985). Further, "[t]hat a guilty plea must be intelligently made is 

not a requirement that all advice offered by the defendant's lawyer withstand retrospective 

examination in a post-conviction hearing." McMann v. Richardson, 397 U.S. 759, 770 (1970). 

Rather, "whether a plea of guilty is unintelligent ... depends as an initial matter, not on whether 

a court would retrospectively consider counsel's advice to be right or wrong, but on whether that 

advice was within the range of competence demanded of attorneys in criminal cases." Id. at 771. 

The record must establish the defendant had a full understanding of the consequences of 

his plea and the charges against him. Dalton v. State, 376 S.C. 130, 138, 654 S.E.2d 870, 874 

(Ct. App. 2007) (citing Boykin v. Alabama, 395 U.S. 238, 242 (1969)). A defendant's knowing 

and voluntary waiver of statutory or constitutional rights must be established by a complete 

record, and "may be accomplished by colloquy between the court and defendant, between the 

court and defendant's counsel, or both." Roddy v. State, 339 S.C. 29, 34, 528 S.E.2d 418, 421 
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(2000) (citing State v. Ray. 310 S.C. 431,437,427 S.E.2d 171, 174 (1993)). Further, "[a] guilty 

plea is a solemn, judicial admission of the truth of the charges" against the applicant; thus, a 

criminal inmate's right to contest the validity of such a plea is usually, but not invariably, 

foreclosed. Dalton, at 137-38, 654 S.E.2d at 874 (citing Blackledge v. Allison, 431 U.S. 63 

(1977)). Therefore, admissions "made during a guilty plea should be considered conclusive 

unless [an applicant] presents valid reasons why he should be allowed to depart from the truth of 

his statements." Id. (citing Crawford v. United States, 519 F.2d 347 (4th Cir. 1975); Edmonds v. 

Lewis, 546 F.2d 566 (4th Cir. 1976)). "In considering an allegation on PCR that a guilty plea 

was based on inaccurate advice of counsel, the transcript of the guilty plea hearing will be 

considered to determine whether any possible error by counsel was cured by the information 

conveyed at the plea hearing." Id. at 138-39, 654 S.E.2d at 874 (citing Wolfe v. State, 326 S.C. 

158, 165, 485 S.E.2d 367, 370 (1997)). 

Respondent submits the record fully supports the knowing and voluntary nature of 

Applicant's plea. However, allegations regarding the voluntariness of the plea may raise a 

question of fact that is not conclusively refuted by the record. Accordingly, Respondent requests 

an evidentiary hearing to fully resolve this issue. See Sharper v. State, 279 S.C. 264, 305 S.E.2d 

247 (1983). 

VI. 

Applicant alleges he is serving an "illegal sentence." Respondent submits this allegation 

is entirely without merit. Applicant's sentence was well within statutory limits. Further, the 

record of the guilty plea clearly indicates that the plea was knowingly, intelligently, and 

voluntarily entered within the mandates of Boykin v. Alabama, 395 U.S. 238 (1969). See 

LoPiano v. State, 270 S.C. 563, 243 S.E.2d 448 (1978) (finding defendant's guilty plea to 
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voluntary manslaughter and attempted housebreaking was voluntarily and intelligently given, 

inasmuch as record reflected defendant understood nature of crime with which he was charged 

and was fully advised of the sentence which he could receive). The record further reflects 

Applicant did not object to the court's sentence. Applicant's failure to object waived any 

challenge to the length of the sentence on appeal or collateral review absent an allegation of 

ineffective assistance of counsel. Cummings v. State, 274 S.C. 26, 260 S.E.2d 187 (1979); 

Peeler v. State, 277 S.C. 70, 283 S.E.2d 826 (1981). Applicant has not offered any reason to 

depart from the truth of his statements at the plea proceeding, and bare contradictions of these 

statements are not sufficient to overcome the finality of the conviction. Blackledge v. Allison, 

431 U.S. 63 (1977); Crawford v. U.S., 519 F.2d 347 (4th Cir. 1975). 

However, this ground for relief may raise factual issues that are not conclusively refuted 

by the record. Respondent requests an evidentiary hearing on this allegation. See Sharper v. 

State, 279 S.C. 264, 305 S.E.2d 247 (1983). 

VII. 

Applicant also alleges prosecutorial misconduct. Applicant specifically alleges the State 

suppressed evidence. Brady v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83 (1963), requires the State to disclose 

evidence in its possession favorable to the accused and material to guilt or punishment. Clark v. 

State, 315 S.C.385, 388, 434 S.E.2d 266, 268 (1993). A Brady claim is based upon the 

requirement of due process. Such a claim is complete if the accused can demonstrate (1) the 

evidence was favorable to the accused, (2) it was in the possession of or known to the 

prosecution, (3) it was suppressed by the prosecution, and (4) it was material to guilt or 

punishment. Gibson v. State, 334 S.C. 515, 524, 514 S.E.2d 320, 324 (1999). Impeachment or 

exculpatory evidence is material only if there is a reasonable probability that, had the evidence 
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been disclosed to the defense, the result of the proceeding would have been different. Clark, 315 

S.C. at 388,434 S.E.2d at 268 (citing U.S. v. Bagley, 473 U.S. 667 (1985)). 

The requirements of Rule 5, as opposed to the constitutional dictates of Brady, are 

judicially created discovery mechanisms for use in criminal proceedings. State v. Gulledge. 326 

S.C. 220, 487 S.E.2d 590 (1997). Rule 5(a)(l )(C) requires: 

Upon request of the defendant the prosecution shall permit the defendant to 
inspect and copy books, papers, documents, photographs, tangible objects, 
buildings or places, or copies or portions thereof, which are within the possession, 
custody or control of the prosecution, and which are material to the preparation of 
his defense or are intended for use by the prosecution as evidence in chief at the 
trial, or were obtained from or belong to the defendant. 

Id. The definition of "material" for purposes of Rule 5 is the same as the definition used in the 

Brady context. See Fradella v. Town of Mount Pleasant, 325 S.C. 469, 482 S.E.2d 53 (Ct. App. 

1997) (per curiam). In order for Applicant to prevail on a Rule 5 claim, he must show not only 

an actual violation, but also that he suffered prejudice as a result. State v. Wilkins. 310 S.C. 81, 

425 S.E.2d 68 (Ct.App.1992); State v. Trotter. 322 S.C. 537, 473 S.E.2d 452 (1996). 

Respondent submits that this ground for relief is without merit. However, the allegations 

concerning Brady and Rule 5 violations probably raise questions of fact that are not conclusively 

refuted by the record. Respondent requests an evidentiary hearing on this ground for relief. See 

Sharper v. State, 279 S.C. 264, 305 S.E.2d 247 (1983). 

VIII. 

Applicant must specify any claims he intends to raise at the PCR evidentiary hearing. 

Any claims not specifically laid out in this PCR application or in amendments will be opposed 

by the State at an evidentiary hearing pursuant to §§ 17-27-10 to -160 of the South Carolina 

Code of Laws and Rule 71.1 of the South Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure. See also Rules 
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15(a)-(b), SCRCP. All claims should be made well in advance of the evidentiary hearing. 

Because Applicant has been appointed an attorney, the attorney, and not Applicant, is the only 

individual authorized to file amendments to this application. See Rule 11, SCRCP. Pro se filings 

will not be considered at the PCR hearing. Respondent reserves the right to request that any 

amendments withheld until the last minute be stricken because of undue prejudice to 

Respondent. See Rule 15(a), SCRCP. 

IX. 

Respondent therefore requests that this Court convene an evidentiary hearing on the 

allegations of ineffective assistance of counsel, involuntary guilty plea, illegal sentence, and 

Brady violations. As to all other allegations, Respondent moves for summary dismissal pursuant 

to § 17-27-70 of the South Carolina Code of Laws on the basis that there is no genuine issue of 

material fact which would necessitate an evidentiary hearing, and those allegations should be 

dismissed as a matter of law. 

X. 

Each and every allegation contained within the application not expressly admitted, 

qualified, or explained in this Return is hereby denied. 

{ Signature on following page.} 
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claims. 

XI. 

WHEREFORE, Respondent requests that an evidentiary hearing be held on Applicant's 

, 2018 

Respectfully submitted, 

ALAN WILSON 
Attorney General 

W. JEFFREY YOUNG 
Chief Deputy Attorney General 

MEGAN HARRIGAN JAMESON 
Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General 

LINDSEY MCCALLISTER 

Office of the Attorney General 
Post Office Box 11 549 
Columbia, SC 292 11 
Telephone: (803) 734-3737 
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~ 
WALLER 
-LAW GROUP-

June 14, 2019 

The Honorable Doris Poulos O'Hara 
Clerk of Court, Florence County 
181 N. Irby Street, Suite 1100 
Florence, SC 29501 

Re: Ravon D. Hamer vs. State of South Carolina 
CIA No: 2017-CP-21-3305 

Dear Ms. O'Hara: 

Please find enclosed one (1) original and one (1) copy of Applicant's Amendment to 
Application for Post Conviction Relief in the above referenced case. Please file the 
original and return the clocked copy to me in the enclosed envelope. Please note that 
PCR matters are EXEMPT from e-filing requirements. By copy of this letter, I am 
serving a copy on counsel for the Respondent. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask. My telephone number is 803-
520-7278. 

Enclosures 

Cc: Samuel L. Key, Esq. 

Waller Law Group 
1116 Blanding Street, Suite 28 

Columbia, SC 29201 

803-520-7278 
www.wallerlawgroup.com 
jonathan@wallergroupac.com 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 
) TWELFIB JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) 

Ravon D. Hamer, 328149, ) AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION FOR 
) POST CONVICTION RELIEF 

Applicant, ) 
) 

Vs. ) Case No. 2017-CP-21-3305 
) 

State of South Carolina ) 
) 

Respondent ) 

Applicant, by and through his Attorney, Jonathan D. Waller, Esquire, would amend his 

Application for Post Conviction Relief filed December 4, 2017, by adding the claims of ineffective 

assistance of to question 10 and by adding the following specific prayers for relief to his original 

allegations: 

1. As to representation rendered by William Vickery Meetze, Esquire: 

a. Counsel was ineffective for failing to properly convey plea offers to Applicant, 

including an explanation of the conditions of offers, thus depriving Applicant 

from making a knowing and voluntary decision whether to accept such plea 

offers. 

b. Counsel was ineffective for failing to conduct adequate amount of meeting with 

Applicant to review discovery so that Applicant would know of the allegations 

against him, thus rendering Applicant's plea unknowingly and involuntarily 

entered into. 

2. Applicant seeks the additional/alternative relief of specific perfonnance of previous plea 

offers extended to Applicant and only rejected due to counsel's ineffectiveness. 

Hamer vs. State of SC 
Amendment to PCR Application Page 1 of2 
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..... _.' . ., ~._. 

June 14, 2019 

Columbia, South Carolina 

Hamer vs. State of SC 
Amendment to PCR Application 

lerLaw up 
111 . g Street 
Suite 28 
Columbia, South Carolina 29201 
ATTORNEY FOR APPLICANT 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF FLORENCE 

Ravon D. Hamer 
vs. 

State of South Carolina 

DEFENDANT 

BEFORE: 

COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 
2017-CP-21-03305 

TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD 

June 24, 2019 
Florence, South Carolina 

THE HONORABLE WILLIAM H. SEALS, JR. 

APPEARANCES: 

BRIANNA L. SCHILL, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL 
Attorney for the State 

JONATHAN D. WALLER, ESQ. 
Attorney for the Applicant 

KESHIA REED 
Official Court Reporter 
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THE COURT: I'm ready whenever you are. Go 

ahead. 

MS. SCHILL: The next matter is Ravon Hamer vs. 

The State of South Carolina docket number 2017-CP-21-3305. 

During it's September 2015 term, the Florence County grand 

jury indicted applicant of four counts of first degree 

burglary. A public defender, William Vickery Meetze, 

represented applicant. Assistant Solicitor John Holt 

prosecuted the case on December 7th of 2016. Applicant 

pled guilty as indicted on all charges before the 

Honorable D. Craig Brown. 

Pursuant to the State's recommendation, Judge 

Brown sentenced Mr. Hamer to imprisonment for concurrent 

terms of 20 years for each count of first degree burglary 

along with credit for time serve of 647 days. Applicant 

did not appeal his conviction or sentence. 

On December 4th 2017, applicant filed this 

timely PCR application asserting various allegations of 

ineffective assistance of counsel and involuntary guilty 

plea. On June 4th 2019, applicant filed an amended 

application asserting two additional allegations. 

Applicant is present today and represented by Jonathan D. 

Waller and I just ask that Mr. Waller verify the 

allegations. It's our understanding that his amended 

application was in addition to all other allegations and 
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first application, but I'm not sure about that. 

MR. WALLER: Your Honor, that's correct. It was 

in addition. To offer some clarification, Judge, I will 

tell you Mr. Hamer initially raised an allegation of 

illegal sentence. Judge, I don't believe the sentence was 

illegal, so I don't have any issues there. Judge, with 

that clarification, I also don't have any issues with the 

indictment. Judge, this was a guilty plea. As part of 

that, Mr. Hamer waives right to challenge the indictments. 

I don't have any issues there as well, but with those two 

clarifications, I will waive -- don't want to waive any of 

Mr. Hamer's claims. Judge, this is essentially an 

ineffective assistance of counsel and involuntary guilty 

plea. We will flesh that out during the testimony, Your 

Honor. 

THE COURT: All right, I'm ready when you are. 

MR. WALLER: Thank you, Your Honor. I'll call 

Ravon Hamer. 

THE CLERK: Please your left hand on the Bible 

and raise your right hand as much as you can. Do you 

swear to tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but 

the truth so help you God? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, ma'am. 

THE CLERK: Thank you. 

MR. WALLER: Thank you, Your Honor. May it 

84



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

RAVON HAMER - DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. WALLER 

please the Court. 

THE COURT: Yes, sir. 

WHEREUPON, 

Ravon D. Hamer, 

after first having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. WALLER: 

Q 

A 

Q 

Good morning, Mr. Hamer. How are you today? 

All right. And you? 

I'm doing well. All right. Mr. Hamer, you were 

5 

charged with four separate and distinct counts of burglary 

first degree, is that right? 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

When you were were you charged with them all at 

the same time or were you arrested on one and then some of 

the other ones later or tell me how that went? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

I was charged with all of them at the same time. 

Okay. 

Yes. 

So you were only arrested once? 

Okay. When you were arrested, who was your lawyer? 

Mr. Meetze. 

Okay. Vick Meetze? 

Yes, sir. 

Okay. About how long after you got arrested did you 

you think you first met with Mr. Meetze? 
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RAVON HAMER - DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. WALLER 
6 

A 

had 

I meet with Mr. Meetze after I was in the county. He 

I had come to court for my probation violation, I 

had talk to him. 

Q 

A 

Q 

Okay. You were on probation? 

Yes, sir. 

So you were -- you had a probation violation is that 

when you first talked to him? 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

Okay. What was the outcome of your probation 

violation? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A five year sentence. 

Okay. Where did you go? 

I went to Ridgeland. 

Okay. You went to Ridgeland down there almost to 

Georgia? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

Straight down '95? 

Yes, sir. 

Okay. Did you have a chance to meet with Meetze 

while you were down at Ridgeland? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yeah, he came down there two times. 

He came down there to see you twice? 

Yes, sir. 

Okay. Did you have any other times you met with him 

or talk to him while you were down at Ridgeland? 
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RAVON HAMER - DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. WALLER 
7 

A 

Q 

No, I only talk to him the two times he had came. 

Okay. Did you ever come back to Florence or were you 

down there the entire time? 

A 

Q 

I came back like two times. 

Okay. I ask that question wrong. Did you finish 

your five-year sentence and ever come back to the Florence 

detention center? 

A 

Q 

No, sir. 

Okay. So when you ultimately pled guilty, you were 

in SCDC custody still? 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

Okay. All right. The two times you met with 

Mr. Meetze what did y'all talk about? 

A 

Q 

Pleaing. 

Okay. And I know from your transcript you had some 

difficulties with Mr. Meetze, is that right? 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

Okay. We'll come back to those in a few minutes. 

But when you say y'all talked about pleaing, what do you 

mean? 

A 

Q 

He try to get me to plead to ten years. 

Okay. Backing up just a little bit, you have four 

separate charges? 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

The allegations were that on four different days you 
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had burglarized four different houses, is that right? 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

Okay. Did you and Mr. Meetze have a chance to talk 

about each one individually? 

A 

Q 

No, sir. 

Okay. Did y'all have any discovery that you got to 

see about each one? 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

Okay. Did you have any questions for Mr. Meetze 

about it? 

A 

Q 

No, sir. 

Okay. There was DNA evidence from at least two of 

them. Did you and Mr. Meetze have a chance to go over 

that DNA evidence? 

A No, sir. He just told me it was DNA for all four of 

them. 

Q Okay. All right. Outside of pleaing, what did you 

and Mr. Meetze talk about, did you talk about the charges? 

A We never talked about none of that. He just been 

telling me to take the ten and plead, they gone drop all 

four of them four burglaries to the second and told me 

to plead out to ten years. 

Q Okay. Did y'all have a chance to talk about your 

constitutional rights? 

A No, sir. 

88



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

RAVON HAMER - DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. WALLER 
9 

Q 

A 

Q 

Okay. Did y'all discuss your right to remain silent? 

Yes, sir. Yes, sir. 

Okay. Did y'all talk about your right to a jury 

trial? 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

Did you talk about your right to challenge the 

evidence that the State had in each of the separate cases? 

A 

Q 

No, sir. 

Okay. At your plea you disagreed with some of the 

facts the Solicitor put on the record to the judge. You 

remember that? 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

Did you and Mr. Meetze have a chance to talk about 

your version of events or what you thought was wrong with 

the State's evidence? 

A No, sir. He was basically telling me I was guilty 

because they had DNA. And if I ain't I plead out, I was 

going to go to trial and catch life. 

Q Okay. Did y'all talk about any potential defenses 

that you might have? 

A 

Q 

No, sir. 

Okay. 

A It was either plea to ten ye~rs and then went from 

the ten to pleaing to 15. And if I ain't plead to 15, I 

was gone go to trial. They were gone take me to trial and 
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I was gone catch life. 

Q Okay. Did you give Mr. Meetze any information or any 

witnesses you wanted him to investigate? 

A 

Q 

No, sir. 

Okay. You mention a couple of times that Mr. Meetze 

told you there was a plea for ten years? 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

Okay. Did y'all discuss the details of that outside 

of him saying just ten years? 

A No, sir, that why I never accepted it because it was 

never no ten, 65, 10, 85. It was just to plea out to ten 

years. They were gone drop all four counts of burglary 

the second and wanted me to plead to ten years. So end of 

the day, I was thinking back, oh, I'm going to do the 

whole ten years that's why I never took the plea. 

Q Okay. All right. Mr. Hamer, at some point you 

rejected that ten year offer? 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir, that's why I did it. 

Okay. You didn't have an understanding of what the 

offer was? 

A 

Q 

I ain't had an understanding of none of that. 

Okay. At some point you rejected that offer and you 

came back to plead guilty later on and that offer was off 

the table, is that right? 

A Yes, sir. 
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Q Okay. What -- did you and Mr. Meetze have a chance 

to talk about that? 

A Yes, sir, he said the Solicitor ain't want to put it 

back on the table because I turned it down two times, but 

like I told him, the only reason I turned it down two 

times because y'all kept saying pleaing to the whole ten 

years. And in my head, I'm sitting here thinking doing 

the whole ten year bid. 

Q Okay. All right. Mr. Hamer, you and Mr. Meetze had 

some difficulties, is that right? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Okay. And you filed a motion or you asked the Court 

to relieve him as your lawyer at some point, is that 

right? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes, sir. 

And that was denied? 

Yes, sir. 

And what were the problems you and Mr. Meetze had? 

He really wasn't trying to hear nothing I had to say. 

He was really just been pushing the issue getting me to 

plea out at the end of the day. Then at the end of the 

day, they had gave me another plea told me to plea for 15. 

Overtime, the plea wasn't even for 15. The plea was a 

negotiable plea. And when I went in front of the judge, 

I'm sitting here thinking I'm getting 15 years, I end up 
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getting 20 years because him and the Solicitor sat right 

there with me and my mother that's back there right now 

and told us this plea right here is for 15 years. 

Overtime, the plea never was for 15. 

Q Okay. Were the difficulties you and Mr. Meetze had 

because you asked for him to be relieved before you pled 

guilty? 

A Yeah. 

Q 

A 

Q 

When did those come up, before ten year offer or? 

After the ten year offer. 

Okay. Did those difficulties did it ma~e it hard for 

y'all to communicate? 

A A little bit. I really ain't had nothing else to say 

to him because he was not really breaking nothing down to 

me. It's just to plea out -- plea out every time he came 

to see me. It's plea to this ten years, plea to this ten 

year. You can't win. You can't win. They got evidence. 

You go to trial they gone present all the DNA that's when 

everything was told to me. 

Q Okay. Did y'all discuss how -- what the steps in a 

trial will be if you had gone to trial? 

A He just basically told me -- he just basically told 

me if -- he told me and my mama that if I don't sign this 

plea for 15 years, I was gone go to trial and catch a life 

sentence. At the end of the day, I went ahead and sign 
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it. I went ahead and sign that plea. 

Q Okay. Mr. Hamer, you raised allegations of 

ineffective assistance of counsel, okay. Do you 

understand that if Judge Seals grants your application 

today, that you potentially would go back after facing all 

four of these charges again? 

Yes, sir. A 

Q Okay. You understand that that could result in more 

time than the 20 years that you got, is that right? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

Okay. Did you understand all that? 

Yes, sir. 

Okay. Are you -- one of the things you already 

testified to are you asking the Court to essentially 

bring back the ten year plea offer? 

A Ten or 15. It better than the 20. 

Q Okay. Well, Mr. Hamer, my question is specifically 

about the ten year offer. You testified earlier that you 

didn't understand the actual details of it? 

A I didn't because it was never no ten, 65, 10, 85. It 

was just plea out to ten years every time I talk to him. 

Q Okay. If you had understand -- if you had understood 

that ten year offer, would you have accepted it? 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

Okay. After that ten year offer was gone, right, I'm 
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kind of switching gears here. After that one was gone, 

did you and Mr. Meetze ever talk about going to trial at 

that point? 

A No, sir, the only time trial was brought up when they 

had brought me here and brought me back to court. And I 

came to court and I ask them about the ten year plea. He 

was like it was off the table. Then he was like plea for 

15. He had told me and my mother if I don't take the 15 

plea, they was gone send me to the county and I was going 

back up the road and I was gone go to trial. And like I 

go to trial, they would bring the evidence up and I was 

gone catch a life sentence because he say they got 

evidence of my DNA all the burglary charges. 

Q Okay. After the ten year sentence excuse me --

after the ten year plea offer was gone, did you want to go 

to trial? 

A No, sir, because he said I ain't got a chance because 

they got my DNA. 

Q Okay. Did you ever see any of the DNA reports or 

anything like that? 

A I read it in my motion that they said they had got 

DNA off of a shirt, off of a shirt. 

Q Okay. Is that before or after you pled guilty? 

A 

Q 

It was after I pled guilty. 

Okay. So before you pled guilty, you hadn't seen any 
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of those reports? 

A 

Q 

No, I just went off his word. 

Okay. Mr. Harner, I think I've asked you all the 

15 

questions that I have for you. Is there anything you can 

think I have left out or the Court needs to know about 

Mr. Meetze while he was representing you? 

A No, sir. 

MR. WALLER: Please answer any questions Ms. 

Schill has for you, all right. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MS. SCHILL: 

Q 

A 

Q 

Hi, Mr. Harner, how are you? 

I'm doing fine. How you doing? 

So I just want to clarify what you testified to 

regarding your DNA results. So is it your testimony that 

you did not see the DNA analysis report? 

A 

Q 

No, ma'am. I just read about it in my motion. 

Okay. So are you saying you were not aware that 

there was any DNA of yours found at the scene? 

A I just went off what Mr. Meetze said. He said they 

had DNA. And when I read it in my motion they said that 

they had hair DNA off a T-shirt I had on. 

Q But are you saying that you were not aware of any DNA 

whatsoever prior to you pleading guilty? 

A No, sir -- no, ma'am, I'm sorry. 

95



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

RAVON HAMER - CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MS. SCHILL 
16 

Q Do you remember giving up your constitutional rights 

during your plea hearing? 

No, ma'am, been so long. A 

Q I like to hand up a copy of the transcript from your 

plea hearing. I'm going to ask you to turn to page six. 

MR. WALLER: And, Judge, I certainly don't won't 

to deprive Ms. Schill of any cross-examination, but if 

there's any question we 

reflects what he said. 

the transcript is accurate and 

If she wants to ask that's fine, 

but we would stipulate that the transcript is accurate. 

MS. SCHILL: Okay. So I can -- I'll just direct 

the Court's attention to page six lines -- line 18 through 

page seven line 18. Long description from the judge there 

regarding that. 

BY MS. SCHILL: 

Q Do you recall telling the judge that you were 

pleading guilty on your own freewill and that you were not 

threaten, coerced or promised anything else to plead 

guilty? 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes, ma'am. 

You remember that? 

Yes, ma'am. 

Q Okay. And I know Mr. Waller kind of went over this, 

but I just want to clarify. So you recall telling the 

judge during your plea hearing that you were dissatisfied 
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with Mr. Meetze because of the fact that you had wanted a 

ten year plea offer instead of the recommended 15? 

A 

Q 

Yes, ma'am. 

Okay. And you did not provide the judge with any 

other reasoning, 

A Yes, ma'am. 

is that correct? 

Q Okay. And so you do you recall receiving the plea 

offer of ten years prior to your guilty plea hearing, 

correct? 

A 

Q 

Yes, ma'am. 

Okay. And you went over this with Mr. Waller, but 

you refused them, correct, the ten year offers? 

A 

Q 

Yes, ma'am. 

Okay. Do you recall the judge telling you during 

your plea hearing that he didn't have to accept the 

recommended 15 year plea offer? 

A 

Q 

Yes, ma'am. 

Okay. Do you recall telling the judge that you had 

enough time to talk to Mr. Meetze regarding your case? 

A 

Q 

Yes, ma'am. 

Do you recall the judge telling you that burglary of 

the first degree it constitutes a violent and most serious 

offense in the State of South Carolina? 

A 

Q 

Yes, ma'am. 

Okay. Do you recall the judge telling you that if 
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you're convicted by plea or trial of another most serious 

offense, you could receive life without the possibility of 

parole? 

A 

Q 

Yes, ma'am. 

Okay. 

MS. SCHILL: Beg the Court's indulgence, Your 

Honor. 

THE COURT: Sure. 

(WHEREUPON, a pause in the proceedings.) 

BY MS. SCHILL: 

Q Did you ever indicate to Mr. Meetze that you wanted 

to go to trial? 

A No, ma'am. 

MS. SCHILL: Those are all the questions we 

have, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Redirect. 

MR. WALLER: Just briefly, Your Honor. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. WALLER: 

Q Mr. Hamer, you just testified about some of the 

things you told the judge during your plea hearing? 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

When you were answering those questions particularly 

about the DNA evidence and the State's evidence, were 

those based on you actually viewing that evidence or based 
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on what Mr. Meetze was telling you? 

Based on what Mr. Meetze been telling me. A 

Q Okay. So it wasn't until after you got to SCDC and 

had a chance to view everything that you got a chance to 

see it yourself? 

A Yes, yes, sir. 

Q Okay. Ms. Schill asked you about Judge Brown 

sentencing you under a recommended sentence. Did you 

understand what a recommendation meant? 

A 

Q 

No, no, sir. 

Did you and Mr. Meetze have a chance to talk about 

what a recommendation from the State versus a negotiation 

versus a straight up plea? Did y'all talk about any of 

that? 

A No, sir, the last time we talk was me, him and the 

Solicitor and my mother and the two officers from the 

department of corrections. Plea was -- Solicitor said the 

plea was for 15. They sat there and told my mom if I 

don't sign the plea for the 15, I was going to trial and 

could get possible life in prison, that's what we were 

told, that's why I sign the plea. And then when I went in 

front of the judge it came to a recommendation plea and 

I'm sitting here thinking I'm getting 15 and he end up 

giving me 20 years. When I got my time, I ask the 

Solicitor out there in the hallway I said I thought you 
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said the plea was for 15 years and how I get 20 and the 

plea was suppose to be for 15. 

this court system stuff. 

I don't know nothing about 

Q Okay. So you didn't understand what a recommendation 

meant? 

A I ain't understand none of that stuff. 

MR. WALLER: Thank you, Mr. Hamer. 

THE COURT: All right. Anything further? 

MS. SCHILL: Just one question, Your Honor. 

RECROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MS. SCHILL: 

Q Mr. Hamer, so you just testified that you had heard 

during your plea hearing that the assistant solicitor and 

Mr. Meetze talking about your DNA, is that correct? 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

Did you ever stop and say I don't want to plead 

guilty or do anything further until I see these DNA 

results? 

A No, sir -- no, ma'am, because at the end of the day 

cause he been like they got DNA. So I looked at it like 

I'm guilty ain't no choice because him telling me if I 

don't plea, I could go to trial and lose. And I lose 

trial and get life because like he say he was telling me 

that they got your DNA on all four houses. 

MS. SCHILL: That's all, Your Honor. 
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MR. WALLER: Nothing further from the applicant. 

THE COURT: You may step down. Thank you. 

(WHEREUPON, the witness leaves the witness 

stand.) 

THE COURT: Call your next witness. 

MR. WALLER: Nothing further from the applicant. 

THE COURT: All right. The State's recognized. 

MS. SCHILL: Yes, Your Honor. The State would 

call Mr. Meetze. 

THE CLERK: Do you swear to tell the truth, the 

whole truth, and nothing but the truth so help you God? 

THE WITNESS: I do. 

WHEREUPON, 

Vick Meetze, 

after first having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. SCHILL: 

Q Hi, Mr. Meetze. Thank you for being here. How long 

have you been practicing law? 

A 

Q 

A 

Since 1998. 

Okay. And how much of that has been in criminal law? 

Well, I was a clerk for a circuit judge for one year 

and I started, I guess, actually practicing law in August 

of '99, so since August of '99. 

Q Okay. How did you become involved applicant's case? 
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A I was appointed. Our office was appointed to his 

case and I was assign that case. 

Q 

A 

How many times did you meet with the applicant? 

I'm not a hundred percent sure exactly how many 

22 

times. He was brought over to court one time before his 

probation revocation hearing. And then he was brought 

back at least one other time while he was in SCDC after 

his probation revocation. And then there was at least one 

or two times that I went to Ridgeland to see him. And 

then there would have been the day of the plea. So I 

would say those would be the times. 

Q Okay. Did you ever speak to him over the phone or by 

letter or anything? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

I don't believe so. 

Okay. Do you recall the facts of his case? 

Pretty good. 

Okay. Would you just mind summarizing that for us? 

Well, there four separate burglaries of different 

dwellings or homes. Each of which -- well, I will say 

each of which I think there were three of the four that 

had either DNA or fingerprints or both with regards to 

them -- with regards to the evidence on those. I think 

there was some -- each one would have been a burglary 

first because he has two prior burglaries and they were 

dwellings. There was at least one, I think, where an 
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allegation was that there was a handgun stolen which would 

have been a separate aggravated circumstance that could 

enhance it to a burglary first even if he didn't have the 

two prior burglaries. And like I said there was DNA and 

fingerprints in, I think, three of the four. So I felt 

like the evidence was pretty overwhelming with regards to 

the case. 

Q Okay. Did you discuss applicant's version of the 

case with him? 

A I mean, we went over the allegations. Certainly, 

Mr. Hamer had any opportunity to tell me anything he 

wanted to about his case or his side of the case. I 

always give clients that opportunity. Our case started 

off -- the situation with Mr. Hamer's case was he had four 

charges. He was also on probation with five years hanging 

over his head. The Solicitor wanted to try to move the 

case if he could and wanted to try to do it, you know, at 

the same time he did the probation revocation. So the 

Solicitor at the time was David Richardson. He made the 

offer to reduce the charges from burglary first degree to 

burglary second degree violent for ten years concurrent 

and concurrent with his probation revocation hearing. So 

he was brought over for me to talk about that with him and 

he didn't like that offer. And I explain that offer to 

him in full. He understood -- well, I say he understood. 
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He was told the difference between burglary second violent 

and burglary first he was charged with. He was told it 

wouldn't be 85 percent and what he was charged with was 85 

percent. He was explained all of that. Now, whether he 

heard it or not, I don't know because he was spent most 

of that time telling me to F off and then to go F myself, 

but he was told. So he didn't take the ten. He ended up 

having his probation revoked and he got the full five 

revocation on that. 

subsequent to that. 

I talked to Mr. Richardson again 

I said -- because David --

Mr. Richardson had revoked the ten at that time. He was 

sort of saying this is gone be your only chance at this 

ten. I talk to Mr. Richardson about reoffering the ten 

say he spent a little bit of time. Mr. Hamer's been down 

the road for a little bit can we bring him back and give 

him the opportunity at the ten on burglary second violent. 

He said okay, brought him back, talk to him again, explain 

everything to him again, same, you know, second verse same 

as the first so to speak. And so that was the way we met 

one another was, you know, the first time I met him was I 

just got this offer from the Solicitor and talk to him 

about that. He didn't like all that. So from jump 

street, he didn't like me and showed it every opportunity 

he got. 

Q Okay. I guess, just to go over the guilty plea 
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offers a little more. He said no to the ten? 

Twice. A 

Q 

A 

Twice. Okay. And then what happened after that? 

After that, the case was given to John Holt who had 

been hired by the Twelfth Circuit as their violent crimes 

prosecutor. And so Mr. Holt got the case and I went 

Mr. Holt to ask him if he would give him another shot at 

the ten, which he said he would not, but he would do a 

negotiated 15 year sentence. So I went to Ridgeland to 

talk about that, explain that to Mr. Hamer that the ten 

was gone, but they would do a negotiated 15 year sentence 

on burglary first degree. And he told me he did not want 

a trial, he would do that. He wasn't happy about it, but, 

I mean, at this point in time he was facing the potential 

of going to trial at some point and all that. So any way 

so with that in hand, we met -- when I say we, I mean, 

Mr. Holt and myself. We met with several judges at least 

three. I'm sure we met with Judge Alford, Judge Brown and 

Judge Russo about it and explain to them the situation, 

explain the negotiations and they all said independently 

of one another they would not accept that as a 

negotiation. So Mr. Holt said, well, I'll stand by what 

I'm doing as far as that, but I can't do it -- obviously, 

can't do it as a negotiation because we can't find a judge 

that'll accept it, but I'll recommend -- still recommend 
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15 and we can go forward on that basis and that's what we 

did. 

Q Okay. Did you explain to the applicant the 

difference between a negotiated and recommended and how 

that the recommended aspect ---

A He knew -- I'm sorry I didn't mean to interrupt you. 

Q Go ahead. 

A He knew at the time the day he came to enter his plea 

that it was a recommendation and that it was up to the 

judge whether he got that or not. I did not promise him 

he was getting 15 years or anything of that nature. I 

told him that the State was recommending it, that we had 

tried the negotiations in the past. We couldn't find a 

judge that say they would accept the negotiations. So it 

was now going forward as a recommendation which still left 

it up to the judge. 

Q Okay. 

A But, again, he wasn't interested in listening to 

anything I said. And at that point in time when we were 

there and we were in the jury room on the fifth floor in 

the old courthouse talking about it, he was just ready to 

get it over with, all right. And didn't have much 

interest in listening to much of what I had to say to him. 

Q Okay. I just want to talk about the DNA analysis a 

little bit. Do you ever give the DNA analysis to him 
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prior to his guilty plea hearing? 

A I don't think I did. I sent -- I mailed him the 

discovery to him at SCDC on March the 2nd of 2016. And, 

of course, the incident reports have all that with regard 

to the fingerprints and the DNA in there. I did not 

actually get the DNA reports from SLED until August of 

2016 and which was still before. And I don't know why I 

didn't mail that to him after I had gotten them, but I 

probably did not. So I did not show him those necessarily 

before the plea, but we had certainly discussed it. He 

was aware that there was DNA linking him to these cases, 

that certainly went into his decision to enter his plea 

and make no mistake about it he never indicated that he 

wanted a trial. He wanted better deals, but he never 

indicated he wanted a trial. 

Q Okay. So he had never said to you I don't want to 

plead guilty or anything until I see this DNA analysis? 

A 

Q 

No, he did not. 

Okay. Did you discuss with him the benefits -- the 

pros and cons of pleading guilty versus going to trial? 

A Well, I mean, I certainly explain to him the risk of 

going to trial with the evidence that they had and they 

had four cracks at him with DNA and or fingerprints or 

both. And I felt like certainly under the facts of some 

of these cases that if -- if he went to trial and he lost, 
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that -- it wouldn't have surprise me for a judge to give 

somebody life under those circumstances. I certainly 

didn't tell him he was going to get life if he went to 

trial, but certainly he knew that was a possibility and I 

would not have been surprised if a trial -- a guilty 

verdict would have ended up in a life sentence in this 

case. 

Q Okay. So do you think it was in applicant's best 

interest to plead guilty? 

A Absolutely. 

Q Okay. And if applicant had wanted a trial, what 

would you've done? 

A Oh, he would have had a jury trial. 

MS. SCHILL: Beg the Court's indulgence, Your 

Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. 

(WHEREUPON, a pause in the proceedings.) 

MS. SCHILL: That's all, Your Honor. Thank you. 

THE COURT: All right, Mr. Waller. 

MR. WALLER: Thank you, Your Honor. May it 

please the Court. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. WALLER: 

Q 

A 

Good afternoon, Mr. Meetze. How are you today? 

I'm good. 
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Q Mr. Meetze, you testified that I think you had four 

meetings with Mr. Hamer, is that right? 

A I think so. It might not because he testified -- I 

don't -- I know I went to Ridgeland once. I might have 

gone twice, but it was in that ballpark three to four to 

five in there if you include the day of the plea. 

Q And so one -- okay, and I wasn't including the day of 

the plea. So one before his probation revocation? 

A Right. 

Q One other time after that where he was transported 

back to Florence from Ridgeland? 

A 

Q 

Right, correct. 

And then you went down to Ridgeland at least once 

maybe twice? 

A 

Q 

A 

Right. 

And then the day of his plea obviously? 

Right. And if there was any more mix in there, I'm 

not positive. You know, could have been, but I don't 

know. 

Q Okay. Did you have discovery for all of those at the 

time of all those meetings? 

A I don't know if I had it. My own copies of discovery 

that first time because -- but I could have, but I don't 

know. 

Q Would you have gotten everything all at once or would 
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you have been waiting on forensic testing? 

A We would not have gotten everything all at once. We 

would have gotten primarily reports and all first, but 

like I said, we didn't get the actual DNA report from SLED 

and the fingerprint reports from SLED and all until August 

of 2016. 

Q Okay. So after all of the -- after both of the ten 

year offers were gone? 

A Correct. 

Q 

A 

Okay. How about fingerprints? 

Same, same day August the 5th of 2016 it looks like 

when we sign for receiving that discovery from the 

solicitor's office. 

Q Okay. Florence sends their forensic testing to SLED, 

is that correct, is that your understanding? 

A Yes, and that certainly it would appear to be the 

case then. 

Q Okay. They do some of their own drug testing, but 

DNA and things like that go to SLED? 

A 

Q 

That's right. 

Okay. So there's a chance that you didn't have any 

of the DNA or fingerprints when you met with Mr. 

Hamer except for right before he pled guilty? 

A 

Q 

That's right. 

Okay. You testified a little bit about your 
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relationship with him and you had how some difficulties 

communicating? 

31 

A I mean, all I did was try to explain the plea offer 

to him and he lit into me like nobody's ever lit into me. 

I mean, that was how it started and it never got any 

better, but from my mind, it wasn't anything I said or did 

because all I did was try to explain a plea offer to him. 

Q Okay. Did your relationship get so bad that y'all 

weren't able to communicate at all? 

A 

Q 

No, sir. 

Okay. So y'all were still communicating it just 

A He rarely like what I had to say and he got mad, you 

know, and would start to talk over me and things like 

that. And when you do that you probably can miss some 

things. 

Q Okay. The meetings you testified about did you take 

notes during your meetings or do you memorialize what 

y'all talked about? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Generally, no. 

Okay. 

And I don't see where I took any notes here. 

Okay. So you don't have written down what days you 

gave the plea offers or what you specifically talked about 

those dates? 

A I don't have written down the dates or specifically 
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what I said. Now, I remember exactly what I said to him 

with regards to the plea offers, you know, because it's 

always difficult. Clients hear the word violent and they 

think 85 percent. And you can talk 'til you're blue in 

the face, but they're going to hear violent and they're 

going to think 85 percent. And sometimes you cannot 

convince them that they're wrong even when they are wrong. 

And so that was the focus of what I was trying to explain 

to Mr. Hamer with regards to that ten year offer because 

it was for burglary second violent, try to explain to him 

violent does not make something 85 percent. No parole 

makes it 85 percent and trying to go over all that with 

him, but all he heard was ten on a violent burglary 

second. And after that he was not hearing another word I 

said would be my guess because he like I said was not 

happy with things and he showed that by what he would say 

to me. 

Q Okay. Did you follow up your meetings with any 

letters of, hey, this is what we talked about or anything 

like that? 

A No, sir. 

MR. WALLER: Beg the Court's indulgence please. 

THE COURT: Yes. 

(WHEREUPON, a pause in the proceedings.) 

MR. WALLER: Thank you, Mr. Meetze, nothing 
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further. 

THE COURT: All right, cross-examination. 

MR. WALLER: Judge, that was cross. 

THE COURT: Redirect, redirect I'm sorry. 

MS. SCHILL: No, Your Honor. No further 

questions. Thank you. 

THE COURT: You may step down. 

(WHEREUPON, the witness leaves the witness 

stand.) 

33 

THE COURT: Any other witnesses from the State? 

MS. SCHILL: No, we just ask that Mr. Meetze be 

released from his subpoena. 

THE COURT: All right. Any objection? 

MR. WALLER: No objection, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right, sounds good. I'll take 

the matter under advisement and let you know something 

this week. 

MR. WALLER: Thank you, Judge. 

MS. SCHILL: Thank you, Your Honor. 

END OF REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT 
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State of South Carolina At Large, do hereby certify that 

the above-entitled cause was heard as hereinafter set out; 

that I was authorized to and did transcribe the said 
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accurate transcription of my stenographic report of the 

said cause taken during the said hearing. In the Court of 
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I do further certify that I am neither of kin, 

counsel nor interest to any party hereto. In witness 
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COUNTY OF FLORENCE 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 
OF THE TWELFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

Ravon D. Hamer, #328149, 

Applicant, 

v. 

State of South Carolina, 

Respondent. __________ ) 

Case No.: 2017-CP-21-3305 

....., 
.,..--

ORDER OF DISMISSAL .:· .) rr-1 ,-, c;; 

~~~~~8 
~,~ .. ~:; 
~If :~·-:: <~; 
_:-a~ .,_. :::.= 
,:..... :::~ 
c.:.~ --

....., 
c:::, 

c.c:::> 

V, 
rr, 
-c 

I 
.c= 

~ 
~ 

-.. 
N 
w 

This matter comes before the Court by way of Applicant's post-conviction relief (PCR) 

application filed December 4, 2017. Respondent made its return April 5, 2018. On June 14, 2019, 

Applicant filed an Amended PCR Application. An evidentiary hearing on the matter was convened 

on June 24, 2019, at the Florence County Courthouse before the undersigned. Jonathan D. Waller, 

Esquire, represented Applicant. Brianna L. Schill, Esquire, of the South Carolina Attorney 

General's Office, represented Respondent. 

At the hearing, Applicant testified on his own behalf. William Vickery Meetze, Esquire, 

Applicant's plea counsel (Counsel), also testified. At the conclusion of the hearing, this Court took 

the matter under advisement to review all of the relevant documentation. For the reasoning below, 

this Court now denies and dismisses the application with prejudice. 

PROCEDURAL HISTORY 

Applicant is presently confined in the South Carolina Department of Corrections pursuant 

to orders of commitment of the Florence County Clerk of Court. In September 2015, the Florence 

County Grand Jury indicted Applicant for four counts of first degree burglary (2015-GS-21-0883). 

Assistant Public Defender William Vickery Meetze, Esquire, represented Applicant. Assistant 

Solicitor David Richardson, Jr., Esquire, initially prosecuted the case. 

Page 1 of 12 

.,, 
r-
rr, 
0 

115



was reassigned to Assistant Solicitor John Holt, who ultimately represented the State at 

Applicant's guilty plea hearing. On December 7, 2016, Applicant pleaded guilty as indicted to all 

charges before the Honorable D. Craig Brown. Judge Brown sentenced Applicant to imprisonment 

for concurrent terms of twenty years for each count of first degree burglary, along with credit for 

time served of 64 7 days. Applicant did not appeal his conviction or sentence. 

Applicant timely filed an application for post-conviction relief December 4, 2017. 

SUMMARY OF FACTS ADDUCED AT APPLICANT'S GUILTY PLEA HEARING 

On February 22, 2014, Ms. Tinesia Williams returned to her home in Florence to discover 

pry marks near the dead bolt of her door, indicating that someone had unlawfully entered her home. 

(GP Tr. 20). Ms. Williams discovered her black PlayStation 4 and an iPhone 5 were taken from 

her living room. (GP Tr. 20). Additionally, Ms. Williams discovered a PlayStation 3 gaming 

system along with twenty video games were stolen from her son's bedroom. (GP Tr. 20). 

Furthermore, the perpetrator stole a Wii U Nintendo gaming system, a pair of Nike Air Mission 

shoes, two laptops, and cameras. (GP Tr. 20). Fingerprints were located at the scene, which were 

evaluated and ultimately found to belong to Applicant. (GP Tr. 13). 

On February 28, 2014, Betnia Thomas returned home after work to discover that her front 

door was "shaky" and her doorframe had been "kicked in." (GP Tr. 14). Ms. Thomas entered her 

home and noticed her sixty inch television was missing along with the corresponding remote 

controls. (GP Tr. 14). Additionally, the fifty inch television in her spare bedroom had been 

"tampered with." (GP Tr. 17). Once again, the perpetrator left fingerprints, which were ultimately 

evaluated and found to match Applicant. (GP Tr. 17). 

On May 3, 2014, Mr. David Easler contacted police to inform them that someone had 

burglarized his home. (GP Tr. 13). The back door of Mr. Easler's home had been forced open 
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and many of his belongings were scattered about his bedroom. (GP Tr. 18). It was eventually 

determined that several thousand dollars' worth of goods - guns, a Rolex watch, a television, a 

Nikon D710 camera, camera lenses, and an engagement ring were missing. (GP Tr. 13). At-shirt 

containing fecal matter was found "outside the back door" of Mr. Easler's home. (GP Tr. 13-14). 

The fecal matter was tested for DNA and ultimately matched Applicant. (GP Tr. 14). 

On May 30, 2014, Ms. Amelia returned home after work to discover that her home had 

been burglarized and several items were missing. (GP Tr. 14). A "flat chisel type tool" had been 

used to gain entry into the residence. (GP Tr. 22). Two televisions, a money clip, several pieces 

of jewelry, and a handgun and ammunition were stolen from Ms. Mathews' home. (GP Tr. 22). 

The perpetrator left blood DNA evidence on the chisel tool that was used to gain entry into the 

home. This DNA evidence was tested and ultimately matched Applicant. (GP Tr. 14). 

ALLEGATIONS 

Applicant's original PCR application alleged the following claims: 

(1) "Ineffective Assistance of Counsel" 
a. "Conduct as counsel was malicious, sadistic" 
b. "Counsel conspired with Assistant Solicitor David A. Richardson Jr. 

and denied petitioner the results of his DNA test results." 
c. "Codefendant's written statement, counsel also conspired with 

Assistant Solicitor David A. Richardson Jr. 's malicious mindset to 
not present statement" 

d. "Failed to notify petitioner of right to direct appeal" 
e. "Counsel only saw petitioner twice and after plea wasn't informed 

of right to appeal the 20 year sentence given instead of 15 years 
promised before counsel and assistant solicitor." 

f. "Failed to obtain witnesses for defendant" 
i. "Counsel never contacted them" 

g. "Plea deal violation: Counsel did conspire with assistant solicitor 
David A. Richardson, promise petitioner 15 years; however 
petitioner was sentenced to 20 years." 

h. "Assistant solicitor did promise petitioner 15 years if he plead 
guilty, petitioner was coerced to plea and got 20 years." 

1. "Illegal Sentence" 
1. "Petitioner was not convicted on a grand jury indictment." 
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ii. "All four counts of first degree burglary on different dates 
are all on single count indictment, none is a lesser included 
offense." 

j. "Invalid Indictment" 
1. "Counsel failed to do motion to squash/dismiss indictment" 

n. "All four first degree burglary charges on different dates 
the offenses take place allegedly. None however is a lesser 
included offense." 

111. "This is not a valid indictment presented to jury grand jury 
to bring charges against petitioner." 

(2) "Prosecutor Misconduct" 
a. "Brady Violation Rule 5" 
b. "Petitioner was denied test results." 
c. "Petitioner was denied written statements of codefendants." 

On June 14, 2019, Applicant amended his PCR application to assert the following claims: 

(1) Counsel was infective for failing to properly convey plea offers to Applicant, 
including an explanation of the conditions of offers, thus depriving Applicant from 
making a knowing and voluntary decision whether to accept such plea offers. 

(2) Counsel was ineffective for failing to conduct adequate amount of meeting with 
Applicant to review discovery so that Applicant would know of the allegations 
against him, thus rendering Applicant's plea unknowingly and involuntarily entered 
into. 

At the outset of the evidentiary hearing, PCR counsel indicated Applicant would proceed 

only on the allegations set forth in the amended PCR application. Therefore, this Court finds all 

other allegations raised in Applicant's original application are waived and abandoned, and those 

allegations shall be denied and dismissed with prejudice. 

TESTIMONY 

Applicant's Testimony 

Applicant testified he met with Counsel to discuss his case on two occasions while he was 

in custody and on two occasions in Florence, SC. Applicant testified he received all discovery 

accept for the blood and fecal DNA evidence against him. Applicant testified Counsel informed 

him that the State had DNA evidence against him, but maintained that he was not "aware" of the 
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DNA evidence. Applicant testified he did not stop his guilty plea proceedings to ask questions 

after the DNA was mentioned because: he knew there was a possibility he could be found guilty 

with DNA evidence, and he "didn't want to get life." 

Applicant testified Counsel reviewed each of his charges with him individually. Applicant 

testified when he met with Counsel, he did not have any questions for Counsel regarding his case. 

Applicant testified he and Counsel did not discuss Applicant's version of the facts and that Counsel 

simply told him he was "guilty" because they had DNA evidence and he would "get life" if his 

case went to trial. Applicant testified there were no witnesses to the burglaries, and therefore, he 

did not provide any witness names to Counsel. 

Applicant testified he and Counsel "only" talked about plea offers and that Counsel ''tried" 

to get him to plead to ten years. Applicant recalled receiving a ten-year plea offer from Assistant 

Solicitor Richardson on two occasions. Applicant recalled this ten-year plea offer consisting of a 

charge reduction from first-degree burglary to second-degree burglary. Applicant testified he and 

Counsel did not discuss "percentages or anything" or whether the charge was considered a violent 

offense. Applicant testified he rejected the ten-year offer twice because the complete conditions 

of the offer were not conveyed adequately. Applicant testified if the ten-year offers had been 

conveyed adequately, he would have accepted a ten-year plea offer. 

Applicant recalled telling the plea court that he was not satisfied with Counsel because he 

wanted to receive a ten year sentence and not the fifteen-year recommended sentence. Applicant 

again recalled rejecting the ten-year plea offer on two occasions. Applicant testified Assistant 

Solicitor Holt would not re-offer the ten-year plea deal once Holt inherited the case. Applicant 

testified Assistant Solicitor Holt only offered him a fifteen-year plea offer. Applicant testified he 

did not fully understand the fifteen-year plea offer, including whether it was considered a violent 
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offense. Applicant further testified he thought he would receive no more than fifteen years because 

he did not know whether the plea off er was a negotiated or recommended sentence, nor did he 

know what a negotiated or recommended sentence meant. Applicant testified he recalled the plea 

court informing him, on the record, that the plea court did not have to accept the State's fifteen­

year recommendation. 

Applicant testified he recalled the plea court informing him that first-degree burglary was 

a violent and most serious offense under South Carolina law. Applicant admitted he never told 

Counsel he wanted to go to trial. Applicant recalled giving up his constitutional rights at the plea 

hearing. Applicant recalled telling the plea court he was pleading guilty freely and voluntarily. 

Counsel's Testimony 

Counsel testified he met with Applicant several times, including one visit at the county 

detention center, one or two visits at Ridgeland Correctional Institution, and prior to his guilty plea 

hearing. Counsel recalled Applicant rejecting a ten-year plea offer on two occasions. Counsel 

testified after Assistant Solicitor John Holt inherited Applicant's case, the "best" plea deal 

Assistant Solicitor Holt offered was a fifteen-year negotiated sentence. Counsel testified when he 

informed Applicant about the fifteen-year negotiated sentence, Applicant "wasn't happy about it," 

but stated he would accept it. However, Counsel and Assistant Solicitor Holt met with "at least 

three different judges," and each judge stated they would not accept the fifteen-year negotiated 

plea. Accordingly, Assistant Solicitor Holt told Counsel he could only offer a recommended 

sentence of fifteen years. Counsel testified he informed Applicant of the fact that the plea offer 

would now be a recommended plea offer. Counsel testified he informed Applicant of the 

difference between a negotiated and a recommended sentence. Counsel testified Applicant 

understood the difference between a negotiated and recommended sentence. Counsel testified he 
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"didn't promise" Applicant he would get fifteen years. Counsel testified he told Applicant the 

sentence was still left up to the judge. 

Counsel testified he mailed Applicant all discovery in his possession in March 2016. 

Counsel testified that he did not receive the blood or fecal DNA results until August 2016. Counsel 

testified he did not think he showed Applicant the DNA analysis prior to Applicant's guilty plea 

hearing. However, Counsel testified he informed Applicant the State had blood and fecal DNA 

evidence against him and described the results to him. Further, Counsel testified Applicant still 

chose to pursue a guilty plea, rather than a trial, despite knowing that there was a DNA report that 

Applicant had not viewed himself. 

Counsel testified he discussed with Applicant the pros and cons to pleading guilty versus 

going to trial. Counsel testified he informed Applicant he could get life in prison and given the 

facts supporting Applicant's indictments, it would not have surprised Counsel if Applicant 

received a life sentence. Counsel testified he believed it was in Applicant's best interest to plead 

guilty, but if Applicant wanted to go to trial he would have taken Applicant's case to trial. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

This Court has had the opportunity to review the relevant portions of the record and has 

heard the testimony and arguments presented at the PCR hearing. This Court also had before it 

the records of the Florence County Clerk of Court regarding the subject conviction, Applicant's 

records from the South Carolina Department of Corrections, the application, the State's Return, 

and the plea transcript. This Court has reviewed the plea court record and has heard the testimony 

of both Applicant and Counsel. The Court finds Counsel's testimony on these issues to be credible, 

while also finding Applicant's testimony is not credible. This Court has therefore weighed the 

testimony accordingly. Set forth below are the relevant findings of fact and conclusion of law as 

required by S.C. Code Ann. Sec. 17-27-80 (2003). 
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In a post-conviction relief action, Applicant bears the burden of proving the allegations in 

his application. Butler v. State, 286 S.C. 441, 442, 334 S.E.2d 813, 814 (1985). Where the 

application alleges ineffective assistance of counsel as a ground for relief, Applicant must prove 

"counsel's conduct so undermined the proper functioning of the adversarial process that the trial 

cannot be relied upon as having produced a just result." Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S. 668 

(1984); Butler, 286 S.C. at 443, 334 S.E.2d at 814. The proper measure of performance is whether 

the attorney provided representation within the range of competence required in criminal cases. 

Butler, 286 S.C. at 442, 334 S.E.2d at 814. The courts presume that counsel rendered adequate 

assistance and made all significant decisions in the exercise of reasonable professional judgment. 

Strickland, 466 U.S. at 689. A PCR applicant must overcome this presumption in order to receive 

relief. Cherry v. State, 300 S.C. 115, 118, 386 S.E.2d 624, 625 (1989). 

The reviewing court applies a two-pronged test in evaluating allegations of ineffective 

assistance of trial counsel. Id. at 117, 386 S.E.2d at 625. First, Applicant must prove counsel's 

performance was deficient. Id. Under this prong, the court measures an attorney's performance 

by its "reasonableness under professional norms." Id. (quoting Strickland, 466 U.S. at 688). 

Second, counsel's deficient performance must have prejudiced Applicant such that "there is a 

reasonable probability that, but for counsel's unprofessional errors, the result of the proceeding 

would have been different." Id. at 117-18, 386 S.E.2d at 625. When there has been a guilty plea, 

the applicant must prove that counsel's representation was below the standard of reasonableness 

and that, but for counsel's unprofessional errors, there is a reasonable probability that he would 

not have pied guilty and would have insisted on going to trial. Hill v. Lockhart, 474 U.S. 52, 58-

59 (1985). 
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Issue #1: Failure to Adequately Convey Plea Offers 

Applicant contends Counsel failed to adequately convey both his initial ten-year plea offers 

and the subsequent fifteen-year plea offer. This Court disagrees. 

To be successful on an allegation of an unconveyed plea offer, Applicant must prove: (1) 

trial counsel's failure to communicate the State's initial plea offer constituted deficient 

performance, and (2) Petitioner was prejudiced by the deficient performance, or there was a 

reasonable probability that but for this deficient performance, he would have accepted he original 

plea offer. Davie v. State, 381 S.C. 601, 608, 675 S.E.2d 416, 420 (2009) (abrogated on other 

grounds by Smalls v. State, 422 S.C. 174, 810 S.E.2d 836 (2018)). 

Applicant's Initial Ten-Year Plea Offers 

This Court finds Counsel adequately conveyed Applicant's initial ten-year plea offers, and 

therefore, was not deficient. Counsel testified he thoroughly conveyed the ten-year plea offers to 

Applicant. Counsel testified he informed Applicant that the ten-year plea offer consisted of 

Applicant pleading guilty to second degree burglary, violent, in exchange for a ten-year negotiated 

sentence. Counsel testified he explained to Applicant the implications of pleading guilty to a 

violent crime. Counsel testified he explained the difference between a negotiated and a 

recommended sentence to Applicant. Counsel testified Applicant gave him no indication he failed 

to understand the information provided to him by Counsel. Further, Applicant cannot show 

prejudice, as both Applicant and Counsel testified Applicant rejected a ten-year plea offer on two 

occasions. Therefore, this Court finds Counsel was not ineffective, and accordingly, this allegation 

is denied and dismissed with prejudice. 

Applicant's Subsequent Fifteen-Year Plea Offer 

This Court also finds Counsel adequately conveyed Applicant's fifteen-year plea offer, and 
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therefore, was not deficient. Counsel testified he thoroughly explained the fifteen-year plea offer 

to Applicant. As stated above, Counsel testified the "best" plea deal Assistant Solicitor Holt 

offered was a fifteen-year negotiated sentence. Counsel testified when he informed Applicant 

about the fifteen-year negotiated plea offer, Applicant "wasn't happy about it," but stated he would 

accept it. However, Counsel and Assistant Solicitor Holt met with "at least three different judges" 

and each judge indicated they would not accept the fifteen-year negotiated plea. As such, Counsel 

recalled Solicitor Holt indicated he could only commit to a recommended sentence of fifteen years. 

Counsel testified he informed Applicant of the fact that the plea offer would now be a 

recommended plea offer. Counsel testified he informed Applicant of the difference between a 

negotiated and a recommended sentence. Counsel testified Applicant understood the difference 

between a negotiated and recommended sentence. Counsel testified he did not promise Applicant 

would get fifteen years. Counsel testified Applicant knew the consequences of pleading to a 

violent crime. Counsel testified he told Applicant the sentence was still left up to the judge. 

Accordingly, this Court finds Counsel was not ineffective, and accordingly, allegation is dismissed 

and denied with prejudice. 

Issue #2: Failure to Adequately Review Discovery with Applicant 

Applicant also contends Counsel was ineffective for failing to adequately review discovery 

with Applicant, particularly DNA evidence from blood and fecal matter. Applicant alleges this 

deficiency caused him to plead guilty involuntarily. This Court disagrees. 

In evaluating issues concerning guilty pleas, this Court will consider the entire record, 

including the transcript of the guilty plea proceeding and the evidence presented at the post­

conviction relief hearing. Roddy v. State, 339 S.C. 29, 528 S.E.2d 418 (2000). Voluntariness of a 

guilty plea is not merely determined by an examination of a specific inquiry by the plea court alone 
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but rather is determined by the record of both the guilty plea proceeding and the post-conviction 

relief hearing. Id. In order to find a guilty plea was knowingly and voluntarily entered into, the 

record must establish the defendant had a full understanding of the consequences of his plea and 

the charges against him. Boykin v. Alabam~ 395 U.S. 238 (1969). Further, "[a] guilty plea is a 

solemn, judicial admission of the truth of the charges" against the applicant; thus, an applicant's 

right to contest the validity of such a plea is usually foreclosed. Dalton v. State, 376 S.C. 130, 137-

38, 654 S.E.2d 870, 874 (citing Blackledge v. Allison, 431 U.S. 63 (1977)). Therefore, admissions 

"made during a guilty plea should be considered conclusive unless [an applicant] presents valid 

reasons why he should be allowed to depart from the truth of his statements." Id. ( citing Crawford 

v. United States, 519 F.2d 347 (4th Cir. 1975)); Edmonds v. Lewis, 546 F.2d 566 (4th Cir. 1976). 

As stated above, Counsel testified he mailed Applicant all discovery in his possession in 

March 2016. Counsel testified that he did not receive the blood and fecal DNA results until August 

2016. Counsel testified he did not think he showed Applicant the DNA reports prior to Applicant's 

guilty plea hearing. However, Counsel testified he informed Applicant the State had DNA 

evidence against him and described the results to him. Applicant knew of the existence of the 

results, and accordingly, Counsel was not deficient. 

Additionally, Applicant did not satisfy the prejudice prong of the Strickland analysis. Both 

Counsel and Applicant testified Applicant still chose to pursue a guilty plea rather than a trial 

despite knowing that there were DNA reports that Applicant had not viewed himself. Therefore, 

this Court finds Counsel was not ineffective, and accordingly, this allegation is denied and 

dismissed with prejudice. 
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CONCLUSION 

Based on all the foregoing, this Court finds and concludes Applicant has not established 

any constitutional violations or deprivations that would require this Court to grant relief. Counsel 

was not deficient in any manner, nor was Applicant prejudiced by Counsel's representation. 

Therefore, this application for post-conviction relief is denied and dismissed with prejudice. 

Applicant must file and serve a notice of appeal within thirty days from PCR counsel's 

receipt of written notice of entry of judgment to secure the appropriate appellate review. See Rule 

203, SCACR (providing the appropriate procedure to perfect an appeal). Pursuant to Austin v. 

State, 305 S.C. 453,409 S.E.2d 395 (1991), Applicant has a right to appellate counsel's assistance 

in seeking review of the denial of post-conviction relief. Further, Rule 71. l(g), SCRCP, provides 

that if Applicant wishes to seek appellate review, PCR counsel must serve and file a notice of 

appeal on Applicant's behalf. Applicant is directed to Rule 243, SCACR, for the appropriate 

procedures for appealing a judgment in a PCR action. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: 

1. The Application for Post-Conviction Relief is denied and dismissed 
with prejudice; and 

2. Applicant shall be remanded to the custody of the Respondent. 

AND IT IS SO ORDERED. 

~*-§ ri1 
Presiding Circuit Court Ju~ g ::~~ 
Twelfth Judicial Circuit ~ ~; g 
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• • . 

A·rr ACHED TO AND BECOMING A PART OF THE ORIGINAL INDICTMENT FOR BURGLARY 
FIRST DEGREE (4 COUNTS), WITH THE AFORESAID NAME OF RA VON DONTA HAMER 
SHOWN THEREON: 

COUNT FOUR- BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE 
CDR: 0079 16·11-031 I 

That Ravon Donta Hamer did in Florence County between the dates of May 3, 2014, and 
May 4~ 2014, enter the dwelling of David R. Easler located at  S. Cashua Dr., Florence, SC 
without consent and \\.ith the intent to commit a crime therein and when, in effecting entry or 
while in the dwelling or in immediate flight, the defendant was armed with a deadly weapon, and 
the defendant had a prior record of two or more convictions for burglary or housebreaking, in 
vjolation of Section 16-11-0311 (A), Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended. 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and 
provided. 

E.L. Clements, Ill 
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR 
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• 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 

) 
COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) 

• 
INDICTMENT FOR 

BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE 
(4 COUNTS) 

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on SEPTEMBER 3, 2015 the Grand Jurors of 
FLORENCE County present upon their oath: 

COUNT ONE- BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE 
CDR: 0079 16-11-0311 

That Ravon Donta Hamer did in Florence County on or about February 28, 2014, enter 
the dwelling of Bettina M. Thomas located at  S. Aiken Dr., Apt.  Florence, SC without 
consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein, and the defendant had a prior record of 
two or more convictions for burglary or housebreaking, in violation of Section 16-11-0311 (A), 
Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended. 

COUNT TWO- BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE 
CDR: 0079 l~ 11-0311 

That Ravon Donta Hamer did in Florence County on or about May 22, 2014, enter the 
dwelling of Tanesia Williams located at  Broad Dr., Florence, SC without consent and with 
the intent to commit a crime therein, and the defendant had a prior record of two or more 
convictions for burglary or housebreaking, in violation of Section 16-11-0311 (A), Code of Laws 
of South Carolina, 1976, as amended. 

COUNT THREE .. BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE 
CDR: 0079 16-11-03 l l 

That Ravon Donta Hamer did in Florence County on or about May 30, 2014, enter the 
dwelling of Amelia Matthews located at  Country Creek Dr., Effingham, SC without 
consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein and when, in effecting entry or while in the 
dwelling or in immediate flight, the defendant was anned with a deadly weapon, and the 
defendant had a prior record of two or more convictions for burglary or housebreaking, in 
violation or Section 16-11-0311 (A), Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended. 
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WITNESSES 

J:Jstin Head Florence Police Depar1ment 

Ashley Anderson Florence Police Department 

James Allen Florence County Sheriff 

-------
David A Richardson 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 

2014A2120200990 
2014A2120200993 

2014A2110201213 

2014A2120200991 

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 

,, RUE BILL 

Fompsrson of Grand Jury 
Oate: CS\- z & , 

VERDICT 

Foreperson of Petit Jury 

DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-21-00883 

The State of South Carolina 

County of 

FLORENCE 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

SEPTEMBER TERM 

THE STATE 

vs. 

RAVON DONTA HAMER 

Indictment for 

BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE 
(4 COUNTS) 

-r--
J 

tn 
r.:...1 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA • ) 

COUNTY OF Florence ~ ) 
STATE VS. ) 

Ravon Donia Hamer ) 

l~3D I 
IN THE co'I OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20 I S-GS-21-00883 

---------------------) AKA: -----------------) 
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 26 ) 

NW#: 2014A2120200990 ,/.~ 
Date of Offense: ...:S::.:.;12212=.::::0:...:.l .. 4__;,_..(.~-l-..:..:.a.-----
S.C. Code § : __:..;16;._;·l~l...;-0.;;;.3;;,,,.;I I _______ _ 

DOB: ..... _SS#: ) 
Addr s:~t. ) 
City,Stale,Zip: Florence, SC 29505 ) 
DL#: SID#: -1 
*COL YesO NoEJ' CMV YesO No(?( Hazmat YesO No!Zf 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 
TO: Burglary/ Bu~lary {After June 20, 1985)- First degree 

CDR Code#: ___;0..:.07.;.;,9 __________ _ 

SENTENCE SHEET 

0 CONVICTED OF or QgPLEADS 

in violation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code I# ::-,;,,00:i-:7c::9:----
0 NON-VIOLENT-IX! VIOLENT 0SERIOUS IX)MOSTSERIOUS QMandatoryGPS(CSC 0§17-25-45 

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) 
The charge i js Indicted, QLesscr Included Offense, O~ant Waives Presentment to Ornnd Jury. (defendant's initials) 
The pica is: I · ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, I] N otiated Sen ce, Re ommcndation by the State. 

A 1TEST: , ~ ] 1 Y 4 S:: <J {f (} { 5 'f 2 / 
' · SC Bar# yeren t Attorney or Defendant SC Bar# 

WHERE , the fendant is commited to the ~late Department or Corrections, O County Detention Center, 

for a detenninate tenn of ;2..0 days/month~r O under the Youth Cul Offender Act not to exceed years 
and/or to pay a fine of s ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment 

of S ; plus costs and assessments as applicable\ the balance is suspended with probation for -------
~

nth years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole ind Pardon Serv·ces stal]dard conditions of 
pro tion, which are incorporated by reference. //--~2 /'? ~d?.. -:Z 41i,rr< I'~· df'-1"? .. t:Js,,:J. Y 
!!!J.,,eC>NCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVEtosentenceon: ~ '£~ /;2-?.-r'ef' 
~ The Defendant is lo be given credit for ti~ served p_Urs;)Jl1t to S.C. Code § 24- I 3-4'0tobe calculated and applied 
by the State Department of Corrections. 6 ~? cf" ~f' 
0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-1 JS. 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-15-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a fireann or ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
0RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Def. Waiva Hearing O Ordered PTUP 
Total: $ ----- plus 20% fee: s 
Payment Tenns: -----------------
0 Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments I07.S %) 
§ 14·1-211(A)(l)(Conv. Surcharge) 
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(2) (DUI Sun:bargc) 
§ S6·S-299S (DUI Assessment) 
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) 
§ 14-1-212(LnwEnforcc. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 

§ 50-21-114(BU1 Breath Test Fee) 
§ S6--S·2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 

3% to County (if paid in installments) 

TOTAL 

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 
Coun Reporter: 

SCCN2I7(07/2016) 

SIOO 
$100 
$12 
$25 
$500 
$25 
$150 
$50 

$ 
s 
s 
$ 

s 
$ 
$ 
$ 
s 
$ 

S40/ca S -.,...::s----3.-a~D-: 
s /OJ.tJ'J 

-~ 

---- days/hours Public Service Employment 
ObtainGED O 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve W/E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling 0 
Random Drug/Alcohol testing O 
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. ofS beginning 

S paid to Public Defender Fund 
Other: 

D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 
Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk 
during probation and shall be collected before 

any other fees. 0.t ~ £. 
Presiding Judge ...Z::::,-1& ~ ~ 
Judge Code: _ _ _ _ 
Sentence Date: 
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. 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLlNA ) 

COUNTY OF 
STATE 

Florence ) 
-------v""s-. -------- > 

Ravon Donta Hamer ) _A_KA_: _______ __,.;__;__...;.;,.;.;..._ ______ ) 

-----------------) 
Race: Black Sex: M Age: ---- 26 ----) 
DOB: ---SS#: 
Addr s:~t. 

------) 
City,State,Z1p: Florence. SC 29505 
DL#: SID#: 

) 
) ________ ) 

*CDL YesO No[:'.) CMVYesO Noe[ HazmatYesO No[]' 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 
TO: Burglary/ Bur,darv (After June 20, 1985) - First dewee 

IN THE CO. OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20 I S-GS-21-00883 

AJWJI: 2014A2120200991 
Date of Offense: ~.Ql.Q014.. S:- 3-o - ,9 
S.C. Code § : _16_-1_1_-0_3_11 _______ _ 

CDR Code #: 0079 _:..;..;..;._ __________ _ 
SENTENCE SHEET 

0 CONVICTED OF or l!IPLEADS 

in violation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _o,...o ..... 7~9 __ _ 
0 NON-VIOLENT-~ VIOLENT 0SERJOUS IXjMOSTSERIOUS 0MandatoryGPS(CSC 0§17-25-45 

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) 
As Indicted, QLcsscr Included Offense, ODpd1111~es Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials) 
Without Negotiations or Recommenda!:':~ "fi!!rNegotiated Sent nee, 1!9- commendation by the State. 

17<\"IS ~\- {. i.?) If~?/ 
--"""i\J¥W.;;:i~lftt---- SC Baril ~e e ant Attorney for Defendant - SC Bar# 

" ~ the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, D County Detention Center, 

for a detenninate tenn of fl-0 days/month~ or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years 
and/or to pay a fine of$ ; provi~at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment 

of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for --------
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of 
prolJaGon, which are incorporated by reference. /(~ d$"-./'?.-&7"~.? e:,,.J.. I~ ar- 1'1· ():1~ Y 
g' ..,a6NCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ../{f' ~r # /,l_ -7-t"f/ 
iE"The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Co&~ r§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied 
by the State Department of Corrections~ tf 7"? d~__r 
0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-2S-13S. 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,lt is unlawful for a person convicted ofa violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
ORESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Drt Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP 

Total: $ ----- plus 20% fee: s ---­
Payment Tenns: ----------------
0 Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments I07.S %) 
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(I) (Conv. Surcharge) 
§ l4-l-211(AX2)(DUI Surcharge) 
§ S6-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§ S6-l-286 (DUI Breath Test) 
Proviso 61.6 (Public Del7Probation) 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surchorge) 

§ 50-21-l 14(BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§ S6-S-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 

3% to Counly (if paid in installments) 

TOTAL 

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 

Court Reponcr: 

SCCA/217 (07/2016) 

SIOO 
SIOO 
$12 
$25 
ssoo 
$25 
$150 
$50 
$40/ea 

$ 

~IOarfa s i 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ /i)3t!J 

____ days/hours Public Service Employment 

ObtainGED D 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve W/E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling 0 
Random Drug/Alcohol testing D 
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. of$ beginning 

$ paid to Public Defender Fund 
Other: 

D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 
Proviso 61.6 requires SSOO be paid to Clerk 
during probation and shall be collected before 

anyotherfees. 0 ~ ' },.._L.. 
Presiding Judge ... ~.!:11:e:-..----

Judge Code: e:?.d?:o ~ 
Sentence Date: /ft.~ Z-/6" 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 

COUNTYOF 
STATE 

Florence ) ----~~-------) vs. ) 
Ravon Donta Hamer ~A=KA..,..: _____ ......;;.;.._...;...;...;_ _______ ) 

JN THE COU T OF GENERAL SESSIONS 15-fOJ 
' ~-- -

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20 I S-GS-21-00883 

NW#: 2014A2120200993 
Date of Offense: ~ltt '2. - '1-9- l 

... 
-----------------) 

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 26 ) S.C. Code § : _16-_ll_-0_3_1 J------>cr--
DOB: .....__SS#: ) 
Add ss:~t ) 
City,State.Zip: Florence, SC 29505 ) 
DL#: SID#: ~-1 
•COL Yes0 NoEJ CMV YesO No@ Hazmat YesO No[j 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 
TO: Burglary/ Bur~larv (After June 20, 1985) - First de.2ree 

CDR Code #: 0079 -------------
SENTENCE SHEET 

0 CONVICTED OF or IX!PLEADS 

in violation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code ti _o ..... 0~7_9 __ _ 
0 NON-VIOLENT-IX! VIOLENT 0SERJOUS !XIMOST SERIOUS 0Mandatory OPS(CSC O § 17-2S-45 

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) 
As lndiclcd, OLcsscr Included Offense, ODcfendunt Waives Presentment lo Grand Jury. (defendant's initials) 
Without NegDlialions or Recommendation, ~ ialed S!': ~:,:-da1ion by the Stole. 

11Lf'l~ 0~ ~~ (pl) /) .. f]J 
SC Bar# De en ant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar# 

the Defendant is commited to the ~te Department of Corrections, 0 County Detention Center, 

for a detenninate tenn of :J-0 days/mon~or D under the Youthful Orrender Act not to exceed years 
and/or to pay a fine of$ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment 

of S ; plus costs and assessments as applicable•; the balance is suspended with probation for -------
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of .,,., " 
pro]>dlfon, which a,e incorporated by refen:nce. /(- <!U'· :;& ..I':? ,r,,,,< lt:l. -Gr,; / 'I- 0 J ~ , 
[!( .flONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: · .. ,,,?~ .fv:7 /~ ,,- t"-~(!; 
~The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Cod~ § 24-13...fOto be calculated and applied 
by the State Department of Corrections. tf' '7"' 7 ~ ..( 
0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
0RESTJTUTION: 0 Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing O Onlel'fd PTUP 
Total: S plus 20% fee: s ___ _ 
Payment Tenns: ----------------
0 Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

•Fine: 
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 
§ 14-J-21 l(A}(I) (Conv. Surcharge) 
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 
§ S6-S-299S (DUI Assessment) 
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probntion) 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge} 

§ 50-21-l 14(BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§ S6-S-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 

3% 10 County (if paid in installments) 

$100 
$100 
$12 
$25 
$500 
$25 
$ISO 
$SO 
S40/ca 

$ 
$ 

$ /00,()('j 
$ 
s 
$ 

s 
s 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ zs,rv:. 

TOTAL $ /{j:),t;(:} _ 

Ck,k oro..v Depo~ !:-: af lf,?iwtte-. 
Coun Rcponer: ~ _ · 

SCCN217 (0712016) 

_ ___ days/hours Public Service Employment 

ObtainOED D 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve W/E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling D 
Random Drug/Alcohol testing O 
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. ofS beginning 

S paid to Public Defender Fund 
Other: 

D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 
Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk 
during probation and shall be collected before 
any other fees. /'7) ~ 

Pn:siding lodge ~~:::::: 
Judge Code: .,,,-. c:? 
Sentence Date: /)2..-. ?~ 
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6'JdJOF GENERAL SESSIONSIN THE COUJ)STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

$)FlorenceCOUNTY OF

STATE	 INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20 I5-GS-2 1-00883

Aim: 2014A21 10201213	

Date ofOffense: 5/3/2014	
S.C. Code § : 16-11-0311	

CDR Code #: 0079	

VS.
)Ravon Donta Hamer

AKA:

26Age:Sex: M	

D0B: SS#:
Address: Charles St.	
City,State,Zip: Florence. SC 29505

DL#: 	

CDLYesQ NoQ^CMVYesD NoB" Hazmat YesQ No[J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1 985) - First degree	

Race: Btack

)
)
) SENTENCE SHEETSID#:
)

CONVICTED OF or 0PLEADS

in violation of § 16-11-0311
NON-VIOLENT

of the S.C. Code ofLaws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
0 VIOLENT Q SERIOUS (XJMOST SERIOUS Mandatory GPS(CSC Q§ 17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
As Indicted, QLesser Included OfTcnsc, Q Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Juiy.
Without Negotiations or Recommendation, £r ®*ftegotiated Sentence, Jjj Recommendation by the State.
M linns' ^ /Akdttb (po) tin i
' SCBar# ^Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

State Department of Corrections, Q County Detention Center,

years

(defendant's initials)The charge is:

The plea ts:A
ATTEST:

Mr
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of days/months/)^^ or Q under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
days/months/years and/or payment; provided that upon the service ofand/or to pay a fine of$

ofS ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department ofProbation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. /Sjjf - d Y

§ 24-1 3-40 to be calculated and applied

g^ZONCURRENT or Q CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /f
[3 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. C
by the State Department ofCorrections. Or?
Q The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 1 7-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
I I Deferred Q Dcf. Waives Hearing [~) Ordered PTUP

	 plus 20% fee:

RESTITUTION:
Total: $	

Payment Terms: 	

Set by SCDPPPS

S days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED Q

Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp. _

May serve W/E begining 	

Substance Abuse Counseling G
Recipient: 	

Fine: 	
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge)
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge)

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

Proviso 61.6 (Public DcffProbotion)
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)
§ 1 4- 1-2 1 3 (Drug Court Surcharge) 5159 ~~g

§ 50-21-1 14(BUI Breath Test Fee)

§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca ~$
3% to County (if paid in installments)

S Random Drug/Alcohol testing Q

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts. ofS

$

« itx)til$100 beginning
Sioo $

$12 $

$25 $

$500 ""$"

$ paid to Public Defender Fund

Other

$25 $

$50 $

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees.

TOTAL

V

Presiding Judge
Judge Code: JcsZTd)

Clerk ofCourt/ Deputy Clcrk-^ J

Court Reporter: _ ICtfC&t
SCCA/21 7 (07/2016)

Sentence Date:
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